
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

CIRCUIT CONTINUATION 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

10.30 am 
Thursday 

3 September 2015 
Council Chamber - 

Town Hall 

 
 
Members 3: Quorum 2 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Linda Van den Hende (Chairman) 
Linda Trew 
John Wood 
 

 
 
 
 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
James Goodwin 01708 432432 

james.goodwin@oneSource.co.uk 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee, 3 September 2015 

 
 

 

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London 
Borough of Havering 
 
Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet, 
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law. 
 
Reporting means:- 
 

 filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting; 

 using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at 
a meeting as it takes place or later; or 

 reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so 
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the 
person is not present. 

 
Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary 
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted. 
 
Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076 
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable 
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from 
which to be able to report effectively. 
 
Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and 
walking around could distract from the business in hand. 
 



Licensing Sub-Committee, 3 September 2015 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) – receive 

 
 

2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS  

 
 Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the 

agenda at this point of the meeting. 
  
Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the 

consideration of the matter. 

 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT  

 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
 

4 MINUTES OF THE MEETING (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
 To approve as correct the minutes of the meeting held on 3 August 2015 and 

authorise the Chairman to sign them. 
 
 

5 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 7 - 12) 

 
 

6 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 13 - 94) 

 
 Application for a premises licence for Circuit nightclub, 36-38 North Street, Romford, 

RM1 1BH. 
 
 
 

 
 Andrew Beesley 

Committee Administration Manager 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
Council Chamber - Town Hall 

3 August 2015 (10.30 am - 12.45 pm) 
 
Present: 
 
COUNCILLORS 
 
Linda Van den Hende (Chairman), Linda Trew and John Wood. 
 
Present at the meeting were Robert Howe and Tony McNicholl (the applicants), 
David Dadds and Alan Aylott (representing the applicants), Paul Jones, 
Licensing Officer, Arthur Hunt, (representing the Licensing Authority) and P C 
Belinda Goodwin (representing the Metropolitan Police. 
 
Also present the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee and the Clerk to the Sub-
Committee. 
  
The Chairman reminded Members of the action to be taken in an emergency. 
2 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MADE BY BUDDHA RT LTD 

FOR CIRCUIT, 36-38 NORTH STREET, ROMFORD.  
 
PREMISES 
Circuit, 
36-38 North Street, 
Romford, 
RM1 1BH 

 
DETAILS OF APPLICATION 
 
This application for a premises licence was made by Buddha RT Ltd 
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”). 
 
APPLICANT 

Buddha RT Ltd, 
PO Box 2944, 
Romford. 
RM7 1QF  
 
1. Details of requested licensable activities 
 
This application was for a new premises licence.     
 

Details of the application 
 

Films, live music, recorded music, performances of  
dance, anything similar to live music, recorded  
music or performance of dance, supply of alcohol  

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Licensing Sub-Committee, 3 August 2015 

 
 

 

Day Start Finish 

Monday & Tuesday 11:00 00:00 

Wednesday & Thursday 11:00 03:00 

Friday & Saturday 11:00 04:00 

Sunday 11:00 02:30 

 

Late night refreshment 

Day Start  Finish 

Monday & Tuesday 23:00 00:00 

Wednesday & Thursday 23:00 03:00 

Friday & Saturday 23:00 04:00 

Sunday 23:00 02:30 

 

Hours premises open to the public 

Day Start Finish 

Monday & Tuesday 11:00 00:15 

Wednesday & Thursday 11:00 03;15 

Friday & Saturday 11:00 04:15 

Sunday 11;00 02:45 

 
 

2. Non Standard Timings 
 

 From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day; 

 On the trading day on which the clocks go forward (i.e. the 
start of British Standard Time) permitted hours may be 
extended for an additional hour; 

 The permitted hours may be extended until 04:00 on any day 
immediately preceding a bank holiday; and 

 The permitted hours may be extended until 05:00 on 
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. 

 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
The applicant had acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises 
certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to the advertising of the 
application.  The required public notice had been placed in the 19 June 
edition of the Romford Recorder.  
 
 
4. Details of Representations 
 
Valid representations may only address the four licensing objectives. 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder  

 Public safety  

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee, 3 August 2015 

 
 

 

 The prevention of public nuisance  

 The protection of children from harm 
 
Interested Party representations 
 
Eight representations had been received, from interested parties, all 
opposing the granting of the application. These representations had 
indicated concerns in relation to each of the licensing objectives. The 
representations had referred to identical concerns for the security of their 
homes, the behaviour of the clientele of the premises, public nuisance 
through noise and public urination, public safety and protection of 
children from harm. None of those submitting representations had 
attended the meeting. 
 
Responsible authorities’ representations 
 
Chief Officer of Metropolitan Police (“the Police”):   

The Metropolitan Police had made an objection because they had 
believed that granting the premises licence would have a detrimental 
effect against promoting at least two of the four licencing objectives, 
namely: - 

1. Prevention of Crime; 
2. Prevention of public nuisance. 

 
Prior to the meeting notice had been received that the Metropolitan 
Police intended to withdraw their representation following negotiations 
with the applicant as to the appropriate conditions to be attached if the 
licence was granted.  
 
P C Goodwin had formally confirmed that the Metropolitan Police were 
withdrawing their representations. 
 

Planning Control & Enforcement: None 

 
Licensing Authority: The Licensing Authority had made 
representations against the application based upon their concerns in 
relation to the prevention of crime and disorder, public protection, the 
prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm. 
 
Home Office Guidance stated that: 

 Section 8.33 – the applicant was expected to have regard to 
Havering’s Statement of Licensing Policy; 

 Section 8.34 – the applicant must show an understanding of the 
local area, including crime hot spots; 

 Section 8.35 – the applicant must show he was aware of the 
potential risks and specific polices, in this case the cumulative 
impact policy; and 

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee, 3 August 2015 

 
 

 

 Section 8.35 – the applicant should be aware of the locality and 
the premises close proximity to residential properties.  

 
The Licensing Authority had contended that as a new premises licence 
application the hours being applied for would create a public nuisance 
for residents who lived nearby by either the music from the venue or the 
customers leaving. Havering’s Policy for a mixed use area was a finish 
time of 00:30 to help prevent such nuisance. 
 
The area within the Romford Ring Road was identified as a cumulative 
impact area. It was the policy to refuse applications in Romford within 
the ring road for pubs and bars, late night refreshment premises offering 
hot food and drink to take away, off licences and premises offering 
facilities for music and dancing other than applications to vary hours with 
regard to licensing policy number 012. This application had failed to 
address and give good reason as to why the licence should be granted 
contrary to this policy. 
 
If this application was to replace the existing licence it did raise concerns 
as a number of conditions on the existing licence were not covered in the 
new application.  
 
Public Protection: None 
 
London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority (“LFEPA”): None 
 
Health & Safety Enforcing Authority: None. 
 

Public Health: None 
 

Children & Families Service: None 
 
The Magistrates Court: None 
 
5. Applicant’s response 
 
Mr Dadds, Solicitor, had responded on behalf of the applicants.  He had 
dealt first with the issue of papers circulated late. 
 
He had referred to the calendar of Temporary Event Notices which he 
had provided. This was just for the record to show that the premises had 
been operating the hours applied for without any problems or attracting 
representations from either the Metropolitan Police or Environmental 
Health.  
 
He had argued that Mr Jones had no grounds to object to the late 
submission of the letters he had sent to the residents who had submitted 
representations on behalf of his clients. The letters were advising the 
residents of the changes to the proposed conditions which he had agreed 
with the Metropolitan Police and gave them an opportunity to withdraw 

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee, 3 August 2015 

 
 

 

their representation. None of the residents had withdrawn their 
representations.  
 
Mr Dadds had then responded to the question as to why he had 
submitted a new premises application rather than apply for a variation. 
He had advised the Sub-Committee that a couple of London Boroughs 
would grant an application to vary a licence and take the opportunity to 
impose a raft of conditions. If his clients weren’t happy he would have to 
appeal to the Magistrates Court to seek redress. This represented an 
additional cost to his clients. It was his practice therefore never to apply 
for a variation, other than in exceptional circumstances, but always to 
apply for a new premises licence. In this case it gave the opportunity to 
clarify and simplify the raft of conditions on the existing licence.  
 
Mr Dadds had reminded the Sub-Committee that in determining the 
application they must take into account that the premises already had a 
licence. 
 
There was an anomaly with the current licence as Saturday night hours 
were longer than Friday night. 
 
If there was any evidence of public nuisance why did Environmental 
Health not make a representation? 
 
During the course of the hearing Mr Dadds had presented a revised list of 
opening hours which had been agreed with the Police, but not Licencing. 
A number of anomalies had been highlighted and following an 
adjournment a revised list of opening hours had been presented. Again 
these had been agreed with the Police but not the Licencing Authority.  
 
The revised hours were as follows: 
 

Sale of Alcohol 

Day Start Finish 

Monday and Tuesday 11:00 00:00 

Wednesday and Thursday 11:00 01:00 

Friday and Saturday 11:00 03:45 

Sunday 11:00 00:30 

   

Other licensable activities (Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, 
Dance, Similar activities, late night refreshments) 

Day Start Finish 

Monday and Tuesday 11:00 00:00 

Wednesday and Thursday 11:00 02:00 

Friday and Saturday 11:00 04:00 

Sunday 11:00 01:30 

   

Opening Hours 

Day Start Finish 

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee, 3 August 2015 

 
 

 

Monday and Tuesday 11:00 00:15 

Wednesday and Thursday 11:00 02:00 

Friday and Saturday 11:00 04:15 

Sunday 11:00 01:30 

 
 
 
6. Determination of Application 
 
Decision 
 

Consequent upon the hearing held on 3 August 2015, the Sub-
Committee’s decision regarding the application for a Premises 
Licence for Circuit, 36-38 North Street, Romford was as follows:. 
 
The Sub-Committee was obliged to determine this application with a 
view to promoting the licensing objectives, which were: 

 The prevention of crime and disorder  

 Public safety  

 The prevention of public nuisance  

 The protection of children from harm 
 
In making its decision, the Sub-Committee also had regard to the 
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and 
Havering’s Licensing Policy. 
 
In addition, the Sub-Committee had taken account of its obligations 
under s17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, and Articles 1 and 8 of 
the First Protocol of the Human Rights Act 1998. 
 
The Sub-Committee had adjourned the hearing for a maximum of 4 weeks. 
This was because, they had received substantial additional documentation 
immediately prior to the hearing and it would be impractical to consider them 
and give consideration as to whether or not they should impose additional 
conditions and what those conditions should be to further the licensing 
objectives in the time allocated to the present hearing. It was, therefore, 
necessary to adjourn the hearing to another date.  
 

  
 
 

 Chairman 
 

 

Page 6



 

 
LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE 
3 September 2015 

REPORT 
 

 
Subject Heading: 
 
 

Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing 
Act 2003 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

James Goodwin (01708) 432432 
e-mail: james.goodwin@oneSource.co.uk 
 

 
Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence, 
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part 
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4: 
 

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must 
 
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the  applicant and 

each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is 
unnecessary, and 

 
(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   
 
The steps are: 
a) modify the conditions of the licence 
b) reject the whole or part of the application 
 
and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them 
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added." 

 
The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required, 
the application must be granted. 
 
Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the 
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application 
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and 
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing). 
 
 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



 
 
 
1. Membership of the Sub-Committee: 
 
1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee, 

with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the 
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum 
of two. 

 
1.2 A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an 

application where he or she: 
1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the 

previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services 
Committee; or 

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to 
the application, are located; or 

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the 
application or;  

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application. 
 
2. Roles of other participants: 
 
2.1 The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor 

is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions. 
 

2.2 The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the 
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient 
administration 

 
3. Chairman’s Briefing meeting: 
 
3.1 Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal 

Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of 
any issues contained in the application or any representation. 

 
3.2 During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or 

discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or 
representations. 

 
4. Location and facilities: 
 
4.1 All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise 

directed.  
 
4.2 Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is 

given at least five working days before the hearing. 

Page 8



 
 
 
5. Notification of attendance: 
 
5.1 The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the 

parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent). 
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on 
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested 
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their 
attendance. 

 
6. Procedural matters: 
 
6.1 Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have 
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been granted or 
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a 
party in the capacity as a representative of the party. 

 
6.2 Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will 
normally be as follows: 
 
Introduction of the application: 
 
The Licensing officer will outline: 

 details of the application and relevant representations received from the 
parties; 

 relevant legislation ; 

 relevant Licensing Policy; and 

 the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination. 
 
Documentary evidence: 
 

 Documentary or other information in support of applications, 
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this 
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account 
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent 
to its submission.  Permission to have this information included in the 
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any 
oral submissions have been made. 

 

 Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who 
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and 
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the 
witness’s full name and occupation. 

Page 9



 
 
 

Representations: 
 

 The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their 
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any 
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party 
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the 
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf. 

 

 This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally 
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute 
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee 
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that 
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious. 

 

 Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any 
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s 
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time 
available to the party in question to make their representation. 

 
The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the 
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of: 

 the Chief Officer of Police; 

 the Fire Authority; 

 the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority; 

 the Local Planning Authority; 

 the Local environmental Health Authority; 

 the Local Weights and Measures Authority; 

 the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm; 

 a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and 

 any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the 
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the 
Sub-Committee; 

 the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or 
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee. 

 
At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied. 

 
Cross-Examination: 

 
Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at 
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This 
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination.  The 
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to 
assist it in considering the representations or application.  

 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 

Relevance: 
 
Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications, 
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it 
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The 
licensing objectives are: 

The prevention of crime and disorder; 

Public safety; 

The prevention of public nuisance; and  

The protection of children from harm. 
 
7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing: 
 
7.1 If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the 

hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn 
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is 
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the 
application, representation or notice submitted by that party. 

 
8. Adjournments and extension of time: 
 
8.1 The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a 

notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time 
limits in the following specific applications: 

 

 Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice 
of the closure order. 

 
9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing: 
 
9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private 

accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to 
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in 
any decision making of the Sub-Committee. 

 
9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its 

decision at the end of the hearing. 
 
9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not 

required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working 
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 
 
 
10.  Power to exclude people from hearing: 
 
10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the 

Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any 
person assisting or representing a party where: 

 it  considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding 
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or 

 that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party 
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to 
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any 
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they 
not been required to leave the hearing. 

 
11.  Recording of proceedings: 
 
11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from 

the date of the determination of the hearing. 
 
12.  Power to vary procedure: 
 
12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out 

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to 
consider an application, notice or representation. 

 
 

 
 

Page 12



 

LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE
3 September 2015 

REPORT
 

 
Subject heading: 
 
 

Circuit 
36-38 North Street Romford RM1 1BH 
Premises licence application 

Report author and contact details: 
 
 

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer 
Mercury House 
01708 432692 

 

This application for a premises licence is made by Buddha RT Ltd under section 
17 of the Licensing Act 2003.  The application was received by Havering’s 
Licensing Authority on 12th June 2015. 
 

Geographical description of the area and description of the building 
 

Circuit nightclub is located above a parade of shops in the pedestrianised section of 
North Street in Romford’s town centre.  As such the premises is located within the ring-
road and is therefore subject to Havering’s licensing policy 018 in relation to cumulative 
impact.  This policy states: 
 

It is the LLA’s policy to refuse applications in Romford within the ring road for pubs 
and bars, late night refreshment premises offering hot food and drink to take away, 
off licences and premises offering facilities for music and dancing other than 
applications to vary hours with regard to licensing policy 012. 

 

The immediate area is one of mixed use as the vicinity comprises residential as well as 
commercial properties.  A premises licence, held by the applicant for this licence, is 
already in force at the site, a copy of which is attached for reference. 
 

Details of the application 
 

Current premises licence hours: 
 

Live music, recorded music, performances 
of dance, anything of a similar description to 
live music, recorded music or performances 
of dance  
Day Start Finish 
Monday & Tuesday 11:00 00:00 
Wednesday & Thursday 11:00 03:00 
Friday 11:00 04:00 
Saturday 11:00 04:30 
Sunday 11:00 02:30 

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



 
 
 
 

Films  
Day Start Finish 
Monday & Tuesday 11:00 00:00 
Wednesday & Thursday 11:00 02:00 
Friday 11:00 03:00 
Saturday 11:00 04:30 
Sunday 11:00 01:30 
 

Late night refreshment  
Day Start Finish 
Monday & Tuesday 23:00 00:00 
Wednesday & Thursday 23:00 02:00 
Friday 23:00 03:00 
Saturday 23:00 04:30 
Sunday 23:00 01:30 
 

Supply of alcohol  
Day Start Finish 
Monday & Tuesday 11:00 00:00 
Wednesday & Thursday 11:00 02:00 
Friday 11:00 03:00 
Saturday 11:00 04:00 
Sunday 11:00 01:30 
 

Hours premises open to the public  
Day Start Finish 
Monday & Tuesday 11:00 00:00 
Wednesday & Thursday 11:00 02:00 
Friday 11:00 03:00 
Saturday 11:00 04:00 
Sunday 11:00 01:30 
 

New premises licence hours sought: 
 

Films, live music, recorded music,  
performances of dance, anything similar to 
live music, recorded music or performances 
of dance, supply of alcohol 
Day Start Finish 
Monday & Tuesday 11:00 00:00 
Wednesday & Thursday 11:00 03:00 
Friday & Saturday 11:00 04:00 
Sunday 11:00 02:30 
 

Page 14



 
 
 
 

Late night refreshment 
Day Start Finish 
Monday & Tuesday 23:00 00:00 
Wednesday & Thursday 23:00 03:00 
Friday & Saturday 23:00 04:00 
Sunday 23:00 02:30 
 

Hours premises open to the public 
Day Start Finish 
Monday & Tuesday 11:00 00:15 
Wednesday & Thursday 11:00 03:15 
Friday & Saturday 11:00 04:15 
Sunday 11:00 02:45 
 

Non-standard timings 
 

1.  From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours 
on the following day; 

2.  On the trading day on which the clocks go forward (i.e. the start of British Summer 
Time) permitted hours may be extended for an additional hour; 

3.  The permitted hours may be extended until 04:00 on any day immediately 
preceding a bank holiday; and 

4.  The permitted hours may be extended until 05:00 on Christmas Eve and Boxing 
Day. 

 

Comments and observations on the application 
 

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act 
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to 
the advertising of the application.  The required public notice was installed in the 19th 
June 2015 edition of the Yellow Advertiser. 
 

The current premises licence contains, in addition to the mandatory conditions, some 74 
conditions.  Of these 74 conditions 52 are contained in annex 3 of the licence.  Annex 3 
conditions are those previously imposed by Havering’s licensing sub-committee.  This 
application seeks to promote the licensing objectives via the self-imposition of 20 
conditions, effectively reducing the conditional controls of the current licence by 54 
conditions. 
 

The current premises licence permits the provision of licensable activity for a period of 
108 hours per week.  This application seeks to reduce those overall hours by a little less 
than 1% to 107.5 hours per week.   
 

Summary 
 

There were eight representations made against this application from interested persons. 
 

There were two representations made against this application from responsible 
authorities. 
 

 

Page 15



 
 
 
Details of representations 
 

Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 
 The prevention of public nuisance 
 The protection of children from harm 
 Public safety 

 

Interested persons’ representations 
 

The representations from interested persons indicate concerns in relation to each of the 
licensing objectives. 
 

Responsible authorities’ representations 
 

Mr Paul Campbell, Havering’s licensing specialist makes representation against this 
application on the behalf of Havering’s licensing authority.  Mr Campbell identifies 
concerns with the application in relation to the promotion of each of the licensing 
objectives. 
 
PC Jason Rose makes representation against this application on behalf of the 
Metropolitan Police.  PC Rose’s representation details concerns in relation to the 
prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance. 

Page 16



Newspaper
Distributors

Required
To deliver the Yellow Advertiser

within these postcodes
RM1 4, RM5 3, RM2 5,

RM2 6, RM13 9, RM11 2,
RM11 3, RM14 1

If you have free time on Thursday
and Friday and can deliver a
minimum of 500 newspapers.

Please email esther@ldgps.co.uk
or call 0800 007 6009

for more information.
STREETRUNNERSLTD
DISTRIBUTION AND COURIER SERVICES

The Yellow Advertiser series of newspapers, part of Tindle Newspapers
has an opportunity for a bright, ambitious and enthusiastic individual to

join the busy and expanding advertising sales department.
The brief is to grow and further develop the portfolio of our successful

East London and Essex titles with particular emphasis on the local Trade
Service markets. The successful candidate must be able to demonstrate
customer focused sales ability, based on providing advertising solutions
that make a real difference to clients and their businesses. Experience is
preferred, but we would also like to hear from you if you feel you have

the skills and aptitude to be successful in the position.
You would need to clearly be able to demonstrate an ability to react

positively to customers needs and have excellent communication skills.
You must also possess the drive and determination to succeed within a
highly competitive market. We offer a highly competitive salary, lucrative

bonus scheme and other benefits.
If you feel you have what it takes in a challenging but rewarding

industry and are good enough to make a difference, please apply
with a covering letter and CV to: Vicky Tims, Yellow Advertiser,

Acorn House, Great Oaks, Basildon, Essex SS14 1AH.
Email: vickytims@yellowad.co.uk

VACANCY
Yellow Advertiser
Telesales Executive

Remuneration package
● Basic Salary plus bonus scheme ● 5 weeks holiday per year
If applicant has not had a response within 10 days of their application they will not be
contacted regarding the interview stage. Previous applicants need not apply.

All applications will be treated in
the strictest confidence

WANTED
GOOD

HOMES
FOR

RETIRED
GREYHOUNDS

Ring Pat
on

01708 551 689
Email: Pat@greyhoundhomer.co.uk
Web: www.greyhoundhomer.co.uk

(Charity 269668)

ALL
PLASTERING
35 years experience,

highest quality,
lowest prices.

Free estimates!
01708 479288
07976 971806

He reads the best
bedtime stories.

Love you Daddy xxx

Announcement

Artexing &
Plastering

Artexing & Plastering

Articles
Wanted

Bargain
Buys

Bargain Buys

Display
Recruitment

Father's Day

Havering Yellow Advertiser, Week ending, Friday, June 19, 2015 2255

Musical

Pets & Livestock

Public
Notices

2 INDUSTRIAL SINGER AND
BROTHER SEWING
MACHINES £99 each. Tel.
07761 25577

CHERRY DINING ROOM
SUITE oval extendable table 6
chairs, 2 glass fronted units
1290 x 825 x 370, 1 corner unit
850 x 680 x 420 £200, call
01708 455005

SCAFFOLD CLIPS aluminum,
x 30, £90ono.Tel. 01268 422213

WASHING MACHINE indesit,
silver, VGC, can deliver, £95.
DOUBLE DIVAN BED, clean
mattress, VGC, can deliver, £95.
Tel.01708 469127

ELECTRIC FIRE coal basket, 3
settings, brass surround,
£45ono. 27 KITCHEN HAN-
DLES, stainless steel, £10.
TRAILER BOARD, £5. 5FT
WOODEN HEADBOARD, medi-
um oak, exe cond, £45. Tel.
07763 113511

LADIES BIKE £25. FISH TANK,
£15. Tel. 01268 546370

FRIDGE FREEZER white, mod-
ern, exe cond, can deliver, £95.
Tel. 01708 469127

RECORDS BOUGHT for CASH
12" singles/LP Albums/7" sin-
gles {45's} ROCK Punk Metal
Soul Disco Jazz Funk Rap
Dance REGGAE Ska
Rocksteady Dub. Whole collec-
tions welcome BEST PRICES
PAID! Call 07788 209990

PAIR MATCHING SINGLE
BEDS Size 1875 x 900 mm.
Relyon linwood backcare
matress, reflex foam padding,
fire resistant label, headboard.
Vgc, £25 each. SMALL POL-
ISHED WOOD MUSICAL
NEEDLEWORK TABLE. Lift up
top. £25. Tel. 07903 805 533

SUNBURST ELECTRIC
CLOCK by Metamic.Roman
numerals numbers, wood
frame. £70. 07960 759164

BOOT SALE ITEMS Ladies
clothes, shoes & accessories.
Large amount of new & nearly
new Brand names. And a
Hanging clothes rail £60.
SHELVING UNIT with cover-
Untreated Pine, 5 slatted
shelves H165cm W48cm
D33cm £5 BEDSIDE TABLE,
Black metal H66cm W30cm £5
Tel 01708 459043

2 BRIDESMAIDS DRESSES
beautiful coral chiffon, sizes 12-
14, detail on front, cost £200
each, except £40 each, no
offers, can send picture. Tel.
07891 283348

FREEZER UNDER WORK TOP
VGC, white, can deliver £75.
Tel. 01708 469127

PORTAWASH TWIN TUB
WASHING MACHINE for
camping/caravan, £50. Tel.
01268 753761

BRAND NEW slow cooker, £6.
Tel. 0208 5955026

RECORDS BOUGHT for CASH
12" singles/LP Albums/7" sin-
gles {45's} ROCK Punk Metal
Soul Disco Jazz Funk Rap
Dance REGGAE Ska
Rocksteady Dub. Whole collec-
tions welcome BEST PRICES
PAID! Call 07788 209990

NEST OF TABLES glass
topped dark mahogany. £20.
CORNER UNIT in dark
mahogany leaded light £60
07742301777

INDESIT GAS HOB brand new,
ex-display, tested, £50. Tel.
01708 705293

DOUBLE HEAD BOARD brand
new, excellent quality white
leather look, £70. Tel. 01702
232193

BOOT SALE ITEMS Boxes of
assorted goods £50. SINGLE
BED with mattress, Black Metal
£40. DESK with 3 drawers,
Black W120cm D49cm. £15.
FREESTANDING MIRROR,
Black H150cm. £15 Tel: 01708
459043

TO ADVERTISE TELEPHONE BASILDON (01268) 503400

Wanted

THE PIANO MAN, 20/30
reconditioned pianos. Tuning,
Removals, Rental scheme. We
collect unwanted pianos. 01268
541001, 01708 343455

Domestic Cleaners
required for upmarket
local friendly homes.
All areas. Immediate

start. £10.00ph.
Car drivers preferred

Call Patsy
01277 812220

Page 17



 

Page 18



London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road,Romford, RM1 3BD
Tel: 01708 434343

Circuit 36-38 North Street Romford RM1 1BH

Date: 01 July 2015
Scale: 1:1000

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 
Ordnance Survey 100024327

Size: A4

P
age 19



 

Page 20



1
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Part 1 
 

Postal a
 

Where t

Licensa
 

Suppl
anythi

Fac

The tim
 

Live

Prov

  

- Premise

address of p

the licence i

able activitie

ly of Alcoh
ing of a si

of Danc
cilities for

es the licen

e Music, R
descriptio
ision of Fa

es details 

premises, or

36-38

is time limit

es authorise

hol, Films
imilar des
ce.   Provi
r anything

nce authoris

Recorded 
on to Live
acilities fo

similar d
Mo

Wed

Mo
Wed

Mo
Wed

r if none, or

8 North St

ed the dates

ed by the lic

, Live Mus
cription to
ision of Fa

g of a simi
Late Ni

es the carry

Music, Pe
 Music, Re

or, Making
descriptio
nday & Tu
nesday & 

Friday
Saturd
Sunda

nday & Tu
nesday & 

Friday
Saturd
Sunda

Late Ni
nday & Tu
nesday & 

Friday
Saturd
Sunda

Premis

rdnance surv

Circuit
treet, Rom

 

s 
N/A 

 

cence 

sic, Recor
o, Live Mu
acilities fo
lar descri
ight Refre

 

ying out of l

erformanc
ecorded M

g Music, D
n to Makin
uesday 11
Thursday
y 11.00 to
ay 11.00 t

ay 11.00 to
 

Films 
uesday 11
Thursday
y 11.00 to
ay 11.00 t

ay 11.00 to
 

ight Refre
uesday 23
Thursday
y 23.00 to
ay 23.00 t

ay 23.00 to

ses licence

vey map ref

mford RM1

rded Musi
usic, Reco
or, Making
ption to M
shment 

icensable a

e of Danc
Music, Per
Dancing, fa
ng Music, 
.00 to 00.0

y 11.00 to 
o 04.00 
to 04.30 
o 02.30* 

.00 to 00.0
y 11.00 to 
o 03.00 
to 04.30 
o 01.30 

shment 
3.00 to 00.0
y 23.00 to 
o 03.00 
to 04.30 
o 01.30* 

e number 

ference or d

 1BH 

c, Perform
orded Mus
g Music, D
Making Mu

ctivities 

e, anythin
rformance
acilities fo
Dancing  

00**  
03.00 

00**  
02.00 

00**  
02.00 

r

description 

mance of D
sic, Perfor
Dancing, 
usic, Danc

ng of a sim
e of Dance
or anythin
 

002141 

Dance, 
mance 

cing  

milar 
e 
g of a 

Page 21



2
 

* Fi

** Ex

The ope
 

* Fi

** Ex

Where t
 

 

Part 2 
 

Name, (
premise
 

Registe
applicab

Name, a
licence 
 

 

 

 2  

Chris

inish time

xcept wher

ening hours

Christm

inish time

xcept wher

the licence a

(registered) 
es licence 

1 

ered number
ble) 

address and
authorises 

Mo
Wed

stmas Eve

e of 04.00 t
Wh

re these d

s of the prem

Mo
Wed

mas Eve, B

e of 04.00 t
Wh

re these d

authorises s

address, te

Royal Ter
0795

r of holder, f

d telephone 
for the supp

32 Eppi

Sup
nday & Tu
nesday & 

Friday
Saturd
Sunda

, Boxing D

the day fo
hitsun and
days fall be

t

mises 

nday & Tu
nesday & 

Friday
Saturd
Sunda

Boxing Da

the day fo
hitsun and
days fall be

t

supplies of 

On S

lephone nu

Bu
rrace, Sou
56 400290

for example

number of d
ply of alcoh

R
ing Close,

 

pply of Alc
uesday 11
Thursday
y 11.00 to
ay 11.00 t

ay 11.00 to
Day, New Y

 
ollowing o
d August B
etween th
then 02.00

 

uesday 11
Thursday
y 11.00 to
ay 11.00 t

ay 11.00 to
ay and New

 

ollowing o
d August B
etween th
then 02.00

 

alcohol whe

Supplies O
 

mber and e

uddha RT 
uthend on
0 / rdrogm

 

e company n

 

08592895
 

designated 
hol 

Robert How
, Romford

cohol 
.00 to 00.0

y 11.00 to 
o 03.00 
to 04.00 
o 01.30* 
Year’s Ev

n Sunday
Bank Holid

he 19 Dece
0 

.00 to 00.0
y 11.00 to 
o 03.30 
to 04.30 
o 02.30* 
w Year’s E

n Sunday
Bank Holid

he 19 Dece
0 

ether these 

Only 

mail (where

Ltd 
 Sea, Esse
an1@aol.

number, cha

5 

premises s

we 
d, Essex R

00**  
02.00 

e 11.00 to

s precedin
day 
ember and

00**  
03.00 

Eve 11.00 t

s precedin
day 
ember and

are on and/ 

 relevant) o

ex SS1 1E
com 

arity numbe

upervisor w

RM7 8BH 

o 05.00 

ng each M

d 30 Decem

to 05.00 

ng each M

d 30 Decem

/ or off supp

of holder of 

EA 

er (where 

where the pr

May, 

mber,  

May, 

mber,  

plies 

remises 

Page 22



3
 

 

Persona
premise
 

 

Mandato
 

1. No
(a)
of 
(b)
Pe

2. Ev
au

3.   (1) 
no
rel
(2)
of 
the
on
(a)
to 
(i) 
so
or 
the
(ii)
oth
(b)
fix
ch
lic
(c)
en
pe
un
(d)
fly
co
ref
(e)
(ot
by
dis

4.    Th
req

5.   (1) 
ens
in 

 3  

al licence nu
es superviso

ory Conditio

o supply o
) at a time
the Prem

) at a tim
ersonal Lic
very supp
uthorised b

The respo
ot carry ou

ation to th
) In this pa
the follow

e purpose
n the prem
) Games o
require o
Drink a q

old 
supplied 

e respons
) Drink as 
herwise); 
) Provisio

xed or disc
haracterist
censing ob
) Provision

ncourage o
eriod of 24
ndermining
) Selling o

yers on, or
onsidered 
fer to the e
) Dispensi
ther than w

y reason o
sability). 
he respons
quest to c
The prem
sure that 
relation to

umber and i
or where the

Lond

ons 

of alcohol 
e when th
ises Licen
e when th
cence or h

ply of alco
by a perso
onsible pe

ut, arrange
he premis
aragraph, 
wing activi
e of encou

mises— 
or other ac
r encoura
uantity of 

on the pre
sible perso

much alc

n of unlim
counted fe
tic in a ma
bjective; 
n of free o
or reward 
4 hours or 
g a licens

or supplyin
r in the vic
to condon
effects of 
ing alcoho
where tha

of 

sible pers
ustomers

mises licen
an age ve

o the sale 

issuing auth
e premises 

don Borou

may be m
ere is no 

nce, or  
he Design
his Person
ohol unde
on who ho
erson mus
e or partic
es. 
an irrespo
ities, or su

uraging the

ctivities w
ge, individ
alcohol w

emises be
on is auth
ohol as po

mited or un
ee to the p
anner whic

or discoun
the purch
less in a 

ing object
ng alcoho
cinity of, t
ne, encou
drunkenn

ol directly 
at other pe

son must e
 where it i

nce holder
erification 

or supply

hority of per
licence auth

ugh of Hav

made unde
Designat

nated Prem
nal Licenc
er the Pre
olds a Pers
st ensure 
ipate in an

onsible pr
ubstantial
e sale or s

which requ
duals to—

within a tim

efore the c
orised to 
ossible (w

nspecified
public or t
ch carries

nted alcoh
hase and c
manner w
tive; 

ol in assoc
the premis
rage or gl

ness in an
y by one pe
erson is un

ensure tha
is reasona
r or club p
policy is a

y of alcoho

rsonal licen
horises for t

vering – 00

er the Prem
ed Premis

mises Su
ce is susp
emises Li
sonal Lice
that staff 
ny irrespo

romotion m
lly similar 
supply of 

ire or enc
— 
me limit (o

cessation 
sell or sup

whether w

d quantitie
to a group
s a signific

hol or any 
consumpt

which carr

ciation wit
ses which 
lamorise a

ny favoura
erson into
nable to d

at free pot
ably availa
premises c
adopted in
ol. 

ce held by d
the supply o

09406 

mises Lice
ses Super

pervisor d
ended.  
icence mu
ence. 
on releva

onsible pro

means an
activities
alcohol fo

ourage, o

other than 

of the per
pply alcoh
ithin a tim

es of alcoh
p defined b
cant risk o

other thin
ion of alco
ies a sign

h promoti
can reaso

anti-social
ble manne

o the mout
drink witho

table wate
able. 
certificate
n respect 

designated 
of alcohol 

ence;  
rvisor in r

does not 

ust be m

nt premis
omotions 

ny one or m
, carried o

or consum

or are desi

 to drink a

riod in wh
hol), or 

me limit or 

hol free or
by a partic
of underm

ng as a pr
ohol over 
ificant ris

ional post
onably be
l behaviou
er; 
th of anot
out assist

er is provid

e holder m
of the pre

respect 

hold a 

ade or 

es do 
in 

more 
on for 

mption 

gned 

alcohol 

hich 

r for a 
cular 
ining a 

ize to 
a 
k of 

ters or 
 
ur or to 

ther 
ance 

ded on 

must 
emises 

Page 23



4
 

(2)
mu
ac
(3)
pe
in 
ide
(a)
(b)

6. The 
(a)
co
ha
clo

(b)
ma
(c)
qu
me

7. The
of 
ma
Re

8. If a
car
Sec

9.  A 
co
pe

      http
 

Annex 2
 

1. 

2. 

 

Door s
ID num
 

The lic
satisfa
inspec
 

The CC
premis

 4  

) The desi
ust ensure

ccordance
) The polic

erson to be
the policy

entificatio
) A hologr
) An ultrav
responsib

) Where an
onsumptio
aving been
osed cont
(i) bee
(ii) gin
(iii) stil
) these me
aterial wh
) where a 

uantity of 
easures a
 admissio
any film 

ade by the
ecordings 
at specifie
rry out a s
curity Indu
relevant 
nsumptio
rmitted pr
p://www.leg

2 – Conditio

Intoxicati
other than
involving
music and
Non-intox
at all time

staff shall 
mber state

cence hold
action of t
ction for 3

CTV syste
ses are us

gnated pr
e that the 
 with the a
cy must re
e under 18
y) to produ

on bearing
raphic mar
violet feat
ble person
ny of the f

on on the p
n made up
tainer) it is
er or cider
, rum, vod
l wine in a
easures ar
ich is ava
customer
alcohol t

re availab
on of child

shall be 
e film clas
Act 1984.

ed times o
security a
ustry Auth
person s
n on or o
rice. Full d
gislation.g

ons consiste

ng liquor 
n to perso
, on the w
d dancing
xicating be
es whilst t

wear high
ed thereon

der shall p
he Police.
1 days. 

em shall b
sed for lice

remises su
supply of
age verific
equire ind
8 years of
uce on req

g their pho
rk, or 
ure. 
n must en
following 
premises 
p in advan
s available
r: ½ pint;
dka or whi
a glass: 12
re display
ilable to c
r does no
to be sold

ble.” 
dren, that 

restricted
ssification
 
one or mo

activity ea
hority. 
hall ensu
off the pr
details of t
ov.uk/ukds

ent with the 

shall not b
ons attend

whole, the 
g. 
everages 
he premis

h visibility
n. 

provide a C
.  The reco

e in opera
ensable ac

upervisor 
f alcohol a
cation pol

dividuals w
f age (or s
quest, bef
otograph, 

nsure that—
alcoholic 
(other tha
ce ready f

e to custo

isky: 25 m
25 ml; 
yed in a m
customers
ot in relati
d, the cu

is person
d in acco
n body de

ore indivi
ach such i

re that n
remises f
this Mand
si/2014/978

operating s

be sold or
ding a bon
provision

including 
ses are op

y jackets w

CCTV sys
ordings sh

ation at th
ctivities.

in relation
at the prem
icy. 

who appea
uch older

fore being
date of bir

— 
drinks is 

an alcohol
for sale or
mers in th

ml or 35 m

enu, price
s on the pr
on to a sa

ustomer is

ns aged u
ordance w
esignated 

iduals mu
individual

o alcoho
for a price
datory Con
801111091

schedule 

r supplied
na fide pre
 of substa

drinking w
pen. 

with the na

stem at the
hall be ret

e premise

n to the pr
mises is ca

ar to the re
r age as m
 served al
rth and eit

sold or su
ic drinks s
r supply in
he followin

l; and 

e list or oth
remises; a
ale of alco
s made aw

nder 18, t
with any r

by sectio

ust be at 
 must be 

l is sold 
e which i
ndition can
120  

d prior to 1
e-booked f
antial refre

water sha

ame of the

e premises
ained and

es at all tim

remises li
arried on 

esponsibl
may be spe

lcohol, 
ther— 

upplied fo
sold or su
n a secure
ng measu

her printe
and 
ohol spec
ware that

to the exh
recommen
n 4 of the

the prem
licensed 

or suppl
is less th
n be found

19.00 hour
function 
eshment a

all be avail

e premises

s to the 
d available

mes when

cence 
in 

e 
ecified 

r 
upplied 
ely 
res— 

ed 

cify the 
t these 

hibition 
ndation 
e Video 

ises to 
by the 

ied for 
han the 
d at 

rs 

and/or 

lable 

s and 

e for 

n the 

Page 24



5
 

 
An inc
premis
 

The lic
drugs 
inciden
facts t
 

Drugs 
 

Used b
kept fr
 

Interna
 

There 
Centre
 

The pr
 

The pr
 

SIA reg
shall in
of patr
superv
 

The lic
licensa
the sit
 

Signs 
patron
behavi
premis
 

Rubbis
from p
 

The lic
of the 
regula
 

Regula
extract
conne
bound

The lic
under 
bevera
identif
 

Under 
 

If the c
alcoho
 

 5  

cident boo
ses. 

cence hold
ensuring 
nt, drug re
o the app

awarenes

bottles an
ree of thes

al radios s

shall be ra
e Incident 

remises sh

remises sh

gistered d
nclude se
rons while
visors sha

cence hold
able activ
e bounda

shall be d
ns to recog
iour in a c
ses shall p

sh bins an
public acce

cence hold
entire pre

ar inspecti

ar checks 
tion and f
ction with

dary of any

cence hold
age witho

age suppli
fication. 

18s shall 

club hosts
ol shall no

ok and rec

der shall m
staff are a

elated or o
ropriate a

ss posters

d glasses
se items. 

shall be us

adio comm
Desk. 

hall be ad

hall have a

door supe
arching a

e queuing 
all conduc

der shall e
ity, which
ry of any r

displayed 
gnise the 
courteous 
provide th

nd glass r
ess. 

der shall e
emises is k
on both d

and main
filtration s
h a licensa
y resident

der shall n
out confirm
ied by ins

not be ad

s an under
ot be sold.

ord of kno

maintain a
aware of, a
otherwise
uthority.

s shall be 

s shall be c

sed on the

municatio

apted for 

air condit

rvisors sh
nd contro
to enter t

ct regular c

ensure tha
 emanates
residentia

in the pre
residentia
manner.  

he telepho

efuge sha

ensure tha
kept clear

during and

ntenance s
ystems to

able activit
ial proper

not permit
ming that 
pecting a 

dmitted du

r 18 promo
 

own troub

a policy of
and react 
, in the sit

displayed

collected 

e premise

on between

wheelcha

ioning and

hall be use
ol of patron
the premis
checks of

at no mus
s from thi

al property

mises and
al nature o
A notice 

one numbe

all be kept

at the foot
r of refuse
d immedia

shall be ca
o ensure th
ty are not

rty. 

t or supply
they are o
recognise

uring norm

otion for d

ble makers

f zero tole
to, the po

te inciden

d on site.

on a basis

s. 

n the prem

air access.

d climate 

ed on the 
ns inside 
ses.  SIA r
f all areas 

ic or othe
s premise
y. 

d at the fro
of the area
clearly vis
er where c

t at the rea

tpath imm
e emanatin
tely after 

arried out 
hat smells
t perceptib

y alcohol 
over the ag
ed form o

mal license

disco, ban

s shall be 

rance to t
olicy, reco
t book an

s whereby

mises and

. 

control. 

premises.
the premi

registered 
of the pre

r noise as
es is audib

ontage ins
a and cond
sible from
complaints

ar of the p

ediately o
ng from th
the operat

upon all v
s or odour
ble at or w

to person
ge applica
f photogra

ed hours. 

nds or com

kept on th

the use of 
ording eac
d reportin

y all areas

d the Town

.  Their du
ises and c
 door 

emises. 

ssociated 
ble at or w

structing 
duct their 

m outside t
s may be 

premises a

outside the
he premise
ating hours

ventilation
rs caused

within the s

ns who app
able for th
aphic 

mpetitions

he 

illegal 
ch 
ng 

s are 

n 

uties 
control 

with a 
within 

the 
made  

away 

e front 
es by 
s. 

n, 
 in 
site 

 

pear 
he 

s 

Page 25



6
 

Annex 3
 

Licens
Planni
 

The tw
work a
they m
written
 

The DP
Nation
 

The De
whene
becaus
nomin
 

Door s
by an i
manag
compa
involve
 

Upon e
search
bags a
condu
premis
and ba
 

Any pe
paragr
 

To sup
be inst
to be, 
into a 
box. T

A

 

This d
conten
once e
drugs 
 

At all t
memb
custom
duty a
includ

 6  

3 – Conditio

sable activ
ng Permis

wo persons
at the prem

may not be
n consent 

PS must b
nal Certific

esignated
ever any li
se of holid
ated to fu

staff at the
independe
ged, contr
any or age
ement or 

entry to th
hes will in
and any ot
cted by do
ses CCTV 
adged doo

erson not 
raph abov

pport the w
talled at th
drugs are
drug seizu
his log wi
The time/ 
The mem
The name
Any actio
(ie. CAD n

rugs log s
nts therein
every cale
box, and 

times whe
er of staff

mer activit
nd be pro
ing illegal

ons attached

vities mus
ssion has 

s listed on
mises in a
e employe

of the Po

be an expe
cate for De

 Premises
censable 
days or si
lfil the DP

e premises
ent agenc
rolled or p
ency in wh
interest in

he premise
clude the 
ther items
oor staff a
system. (

or staff)  

submittin
ve will be r

written dru
he premis

e to be pla
ures log, w
ll record t
date and 
ber of staf

e or descr
n taken at

number or

shall be in
n. The man
ndar mon
sign the d

en licensab
f must be 
ty. These 

oactive in d
l drug sup

d after a hea

st not take
been gran

n the revie
ny manag
d in any o
lice. 

erienced li
esignated 

s Supervis
activity is
ckness an

PS’s role o

s may eith
cy. Howeve
rovided b

hich Mick 
n, directly 

es every c
searching

s carried o
and must 
(Hereafter 

ng him or h
refused en

ugs policy
ses. Any c
ced into th
which is to
the follow
location o
ff seizing 
iption of t
t the time 
r details o

n a durable
nagement

nth, for an 
drugs log 

ble activit
present in
staff mem
deterring 

pply and u

aring by the 

e place at t
nted. 

ew decisio
gerial or su
other capa

icence ho
 Premises

sor is to b
s undertak
nother per
on a tempo

her be emp
er the doo

by either M
Kelly or J
or indirec

customer 
g of the cu
on or by th
be carried

r the term 

herself to 
ntry to the

y at the pr
onfiscated
his box. A
o remain i

wing details
of the seiz
the item

the custom
to contac
f officer in

e format, w
t of the pr
officer to 
according

ty is under
n each set
mbers mus

and preve
use. 

Licensing A

the premis

on notice 
upervisor

acity at the

older.  The
s Supervis

e present 
ken. (If the
rsonal lice
orary basi

ployed dir
or staff mu
Mick Kelly 

ohn Redm
ctly. 

must be h
ustomers’
he custom
d out withi
door staff

a search 
e premises

remises a 
d items w

Any such s
in close p
s 
zure 

mer from w
ct Police re
n attendan

which pro
emises w
attend th

gly. 

rtaken at t
t of toilets
st be alert 
enting any

Authority 

ses until r

may not b
y capacity
e premises

 DPS mus
sors. 

on the pr
e DPS is te
ence holde
is).   

rectly by t
ust not inc
or John R

mond have

hand searc
 person, w

mer. All sea
in an area
f refers to 

as outline
s.  

secure dr
hich are, o
seizures a
roximity t

whom the 
egarding t
nce) 

otects the 
ill contact
e premise

the premis
at all time
at all time

y unlawful

relevant 

be employ
y. Addition
s without 

st hold a B

remises, 
emporarily
er may be

the premis
clude, be 
Redmond 
e any 

ched. The
wallets, pu
arches are

a covered 
SIA accre

ed in the 

rugs box i
or are bel

are to be e
to the drug

 item was
the item s

integrity o
t Police at
es, empty 

ses, at lea
es to mon
es they ar
l activity 

yed or 
nally, 
the 

BIIAB 

y away 
e 

ses or 

or any 

ese 
urses, 
e to be 
by the 
edited 

is to 
ieved 

entered 
gs 

 taken 
eized 

of the 
t least 
the 

ast one 
nitor 
e on 

Page 26



7
 

 
The pr
of Hav
preven
recom
openin
 

Police 
be give
detect
 

A qual
licensa
 

The lic
detail t
the fol

 

Any cu
drugs 
from th
premis
and do
 

Signs 
warnin
will be
 

Only o
 

Bottle 
and gl
 

All sta
person
identif
 

The pr
conclu
 

The Li
memb
and So
 

The Li
reduce
Haveri
 

The Li
agreed
 

 7  

remises ar
vering Poli
nt surface
mended a

ng unless 

and LBH 
en immed
ing and re

lified user
able activ

cence hold
the manne
lowing: 
The exact
detailed in
Details of
ejection w
Any eject

ustomer o
(of whate
he premis
ses daily r
oor staff a

are to be 
ng custom
e searched

one person

bins shal
asses bei

aff shall be
n who is d
fication fro

remises sh
usion of th

cence Ho
er of the P
ound mee

cence Ho
e crime wi
ing Police

cence Ho
d in writin

re to be ad
ice and th
s within th

adaptation
the Haver

contracte
diate acces
educing in

r of the CC
ity is unde

der shall i
er in whic

t entry/exi
n the prem
f the reaso
will be reco
ions will b

or member
ver quant

ses. A reco
register. A
are aware o

prominen
mers that d
d on entry

n may be 

l be provi
ng taken f

e aware of
drunk or is
om anyon

hall be cle
he last lice

lder or De
Pubwatch 
ting. 

lder shall 
ithin the p

e. 

lder shall 
g by Have

dapted on
he Haverin
he premis
ns are to b
ring Police

ed drugs d
ss to the p
ncidences

CTV system
ertaken. 

mplement
h ejection

t point thr
mises daily
ons for the
orded in t
be recorde

r of staff fo
ity) on the
ord of suc
All reasona
of the iden

tly display
drug use o
 and the p

allowed in

ded at the
from the p

f the law re
s underag
e who app

eared of cu
ensed acti

esignated 
scheme a

implemen
premises. 

implemen
ering Polic

n the advic
ng Drug an
ses being 
be made w
e agree in

dogs or ot
premises w

s of drug m

m will be 

t a written
ns are mad

rough whi
y register
e ejection,
the premis
ed in full o

ound usin
e premises
ch exclusi
able steps
ntity of ex

yed inside
on the pre
police may

n any toile

e exit door
premises. 

egarding t
e, and sha
pears to b

ustomers 
ivity.  

Premises
and a repr

nt a writte
The policy

nt a writte
ce. 

ce of and s
nd Alcoho
used for d

within 4 we
n writing to

ther drug d
without no

misuse. 

present at

n ejections
de from th

ich the eje
. 
, and all o
ses daily r
on the pre

ng, posses
s is to be 
ons is to b
s must be 
xcluded pe

e and outs
mises wil
y be called

et cubicle 

rs and sta
 

the refusa
all be awa

be underag

and close

 Supervis
resentativ

n crime pr
y shall be 

n respons

subject to
ol Action T
drug takin
eeks of the
o a longer

detection 
otice for t

t the prem

s policy. T
he premise

ection is m

f the staff
register. 
emises CC

ssing or s
permanen
be entered
taken to e

ersons.  

side the pr
l not be to
d if drugs 

at a time. 

aff shall pr

al of servic
are of how
ge. 

ed 30 minu

or shall b
e shall att

revention 
approved

sible drink

o the satis
Team in or
ng. Any 
e premise
r period. 

equipmen
the purpos

mises whe

This policy
es and inc

made shal

f involved 

CTV system

supplying 
ntly exclud
d into the 
ensure all

remises 
olerated, t
are found

revent bot

ce to any 
w to seek 

utes after 

ecome a 
tend every

policy aim
d in writing

king policy

faction 
rder to 

es re-

nt will 
se of 

never 

y will 
clude 

l be 

in the 

m. 

illegal 
ded 

 staff 

hey 
d. 

ttles 

the 

y Safe 

med to 
g by 

y to be 

Page 27



8
 

The CC
guidel
(Issue 
Preven
premis
recom
premis
period
 

A CCT
system
capabl
 

The DP
run by
 

When 
enterta
first ai
adequ
premis
 

CD1 
The tra
review
upon. 
 

CD2 
nation
 

CD6  
be mai
record
The Pr
there i
social 
record
date of
with th
inspec
premis
to the 
from th
brief d
registe
conten
 

CD7 A
Regist
addres
numbe
Superv
record
and a c

 8  

CTV syste
ines for S
1, July 20

ntion Desi
ses must c
mendatio
ses re-ope

d. 

TV system
m will inco
le of prov

PS must h
y the BIIAB

providing
ainment is
d qualifica
ate and ap
ses. 

All staff s
aining sha

w, and mus

All Person
ally recog

A Premise
intained a

d the name
remises D
s a compl
behaviou

d the detai
f the incid

he call. Th
ction by an
se. The Pr
use of any
he premis

description
er will be h
nts therein

All Door Su
ter at the c
ss and con
er and the
visor was 

ded includ
contact te

em shall c
Standard M
004). In ad
ign Adviso
comply w
ns for imp
ening unle

 shall be i
orporate a
iding an im

hold a Nat
B, or simil

g regulated
s taking pl
ation, on t
ppropriate

shall be su
all be writt
st be avail

nal Licenc
gnised lice

es Daily R
and kept fo
e of the pe

Daily Regis
laint made
r by perso
ls of the c

dent about
e Premise
n Authoris
remises D
y force by

ses. It shal
n of the pe
held in a d
n. 

upervisors
commenc
ntact telep

e time they
supplied 

ding the na
elephone n

omply wit
Minimum C
ddition, the
or (“CPDA
ith and im
provemen
ess the Ha

nstalled o
 camera c
mage whic

ional Cert
ar accred

d entertain
lace, a qu
the premis
e supply o

uitably trai
ten into a 
lable to a 

ce Holders
ensing qu

Register sh
or a minim
erson resp
ster shall r
e by a resi
ons attend
caller, the 
t which th
es Daily R
sed Perso
aily Regis

y staff or D
ll record t
erson rem
durable fo

s shall ent
ement of w
phone num
y commen
by an age

ame of the
number. 

th the curr
Closed Cir
e premise
A”) to insp
mplement a

t to the CC
avering Po

or the exis
covering e
ch is rega

tificate of 
ited body

nment the
alified firs
ses and e

of first aid 

ined for th
programm
relevant R

s supervis
alification

hall be kep
mum of 12
ponsible f
record all 
ident or n
ding or lea
time and 

he call is m
Register w
on through
ster will al
Door Supe
the time an

moved, and
orm, which

ter their fu
work. This
mber, the 

nced and c
ency, deta
e agency, 

rent and r
rcuit Telev
s must all

pect the cu
any reaso
CTV syste
olice agree

sting syste
each of the
arded as ‘i

Drugs Aw
. 

ere shall b
st aid pers
asily iden
equipmen

heir job fu
me, ongoin
Responsib

sing the sa
n. 

pt at the p
 months. 

for the pre
calls mad
eighbour 
aving the 
date of th

made and 
ill be read
hout the tr
so record

ervisors in
nd date of
d details o
h protects 

ull details 
s shall rec
Door Sup

concluded
ails of that
the regist

elevant Ha
vision Req
low the Po
urrent CCT
nable adv

em within 
e in writin

em mainta
e entrance
dentificat

wareness q

e, at all tim
son, who h
tifiable. T
nt readily 

nction for
ng and un
ble Author

ale of alco

premise. T
This regis

emise on e
de to the p
of noise, 
premises.
e call and
any action
ily availab

rading hou
 all incide

n the remo
f the occu
of the staff

the integr

in the Pre
cord their 
pervisor’s 
d working.
t agency w
tered busi

avering P
quirement
olice’s Cri
TV system

vice and 
4 weeks o

ng to a lon

ained. The
e doors an
tion stand

qualificati

mes that t
holds a va

There shal
available 

r the prem
nder const
rity when 

ohol shall 

This regist
ster shoul
each given
premises w
nuisance 
. This sha

d the time 
ns taken t
ble for 
urs of the 
ents in rela
oval of per
urrence, na
f involved
rity of the

emises Da
full name
SIA regis
. If the Do
will also be
iness add

olice 
ts 
ime 
m. The 

of the 
ger 

e 
nd be 
ard.’ 

on, 

the 
alid 
l be an 
at the 

mise. 
tant 
called 

hold a 

ter will 
d 
n day. 
where 
or anti 
ll 
and 

to deal 

ation 
rsons 
ame or 

d. This 
 

aily 
, home 
tration 
or 
e 
ress 

Page 28



9
 

 

CD11 
posses
contai
 

CDGPG
photog
under 
seekin
eviden
passpo
“PASS
 

CDGPG
the pre
custom
 

CD17 
premis
asked 
 

CD18 
record
minim
quality
system
will be
throug
 

CD19 
plans a
consu
Author
 

CD20 
detail t
premis
coveri
premis
writing
 

CD22  
throug
 

CDGPG
person
premis
to one
down”
staff. 
 

CDGPG
engag
Visibil
 

 9  

No person
ssion of a
ning any b

G11 All 
graphic pr
the age o

ng to purc
nce, which
ort, photo

S” logo.   

G13 Pro
emises an
mers that 

To obtain
ses on the
to remove

The CCTV
dings shal
um of one
y of the re
m will com
e clearly d
ghout the 

The posit
and any a
ltation wit
rity. 

The Licen
the strateg
ses. The D
ng the iss
ses, which
g by Have

All staff s
gh the use

G9 Pre
ns shall ha
ses shall b

e being ap
” searches

G10 All 
ed in the d
ity Clothin

n shall be
any drinkin
beverage.

members
roof of ag
f 18 years
hase or co

h shall inc
ographic d

ominent cl
nd in a sui
they may 

 a clear he
e CCTV sy
e headwea

V system s
l be retain

e calendar
corded im

mply with o
isplayed. 
hours tha

ions of all
alteration t
th and wri

nce Holder
gies to mi

Drugs Poli
sues relev
h will be d
ring Polic

shall be tra
e of drugs 

emises wh
ave Door 
be permitt
pointed an
s of female

Door Sup
dispersal 
ng’. 

 allowed t
ng vessel 
 

s of staff a
e evidenc

s and who 
onsume a
lude a pho

driving lice

lear notice
table loca
be asked 

ead and s
ystem, per
ar, unless

shall inco
ned and st
r month. A

mage and a
other esse
The syste
t the prem

l CCTV ca
to the syst
tten appro

r shall imp
inimise th
cy shall in

vant to the
delivered t
e and LBH

ained in de
or the com

hich have 
Superviso
ted to ope
nd employ
e custome

pervisors w
of patrons

to leave th
or open g

at the prem
ce” from a
 is seekin

alcohol on
otograph 
ence, or P

es shall be
ation at an

to produc

shoulders 
rsons ente
s worn as 

rporate a 
tored in a 
A system s
a complet
ential legis
em will be 
mises are o

ameras sh
tem shou
oval of, Ha

plement a
e use and
nclude a s

e misuse o
to all staff.
H Drug ac

ealing wit
mbined ef

a policy th
ors of both
erate witho
yed within
ers only to

working o
s at the cl

he premise
glass bottl

mises shal
ny person
g access 
 the prem
of the cus

Proof of Ag

e displaye
ny points o
ce evidenc

image of 
ering the p
part of rel

recording
suitable a

shall be in
te audit tra
slation, an
maintaine

open for a

all be clea
ld only be
avering Po

 written D
d supply o
structured
of drugs in
. This Poli
tion Team

th persons
ffect of dr

hat includ
h sexes o
out female
n a reason
o be perfo

outside the
lose of bu

es whilst i
le, whethe

ll seek “cr
n who app
to the pre
ises. Such

stomer, wi
ge card ca

ed at the p
of sale, ad
ce of their

every pers
premises s
ligious ob

g facility a
and secure
n place to 
ail maintai
nd all sign
ed and ful
any licens

arly shown
e carried o
olice and 

Drugs Polic
of illegal dr
d training p
n relation t
icy shall b

m.  

s who are 
ugs and a

des the sea
n duty at a
e door staf
nable time
ormed by f

e premises
siness sh

in the 
er empty o

redible 
pears to be
emises or 
h credible
ill include

arrying a 

point of en
dvising 
r age. 

son enter
should be

bservance

nd any 
e manner 
maintain 
ined. The 

ns as requ
lly operati

sable activ

n on a set
out after 
the Licen

cy. This s
rugs with
programm
to license

be approve

incapacit
alcohol. 

arching of
all times. 
ff subject 

e. Any “pa
female do

s or whils
hall wear ‘H

or 

e 
is 

e 
e a 

ntry to 

ing the 
e 
. 

for a 
the 

uired 
onal 

vity.  

t of 

sing 

hall 
in the 

me 
ed 
ed in 

tated 

f 
The 
only 

t 
or 

st 
High 

Page 29



10
 

CDGPG
charte
 

PS22 
shall b
 

PS23 
presen
 
PS24 
promin
 

PNGPG
policy.
preven
nuisan
Licens
 

PNGPG
move c
as to c
and bu
relatio
policy 
Police
 

Follow
 

Subse
premis
notice 
 

Last ad
 

Last ad
 

The pr
clothin
bags (
arrival
require
 

A disp
depart
 

Scan N
entry i
Net (or
 

 

 0  

G14 The
er. 

An adequ
be availab

At least o
nt. 

Notices d
nently dis

G1 The
. All queu
nts noisy o
nce to neig
sing Autho

G2 The
customers
cause min
usiness, a
on to poten

shall be a
. 

wing hearin

equent  to 
ses Licenc
and allow

dmission 

dmission 

remises sh
ng (but no
but  not la
.  Such cu
ements w

persal poli
ture. 

Net initiati
nto the cl
r such like

e Licence 

uate and a
le on the p

one trained

detailing th
played an

e Licence 
ing outsid
or rowdy b
ghbours. T
ority and H

e Licence 
s from the

nimum dist
and to mak
ntial nuisa
approved 

ng of 24 O

the review
ce to be s

wing time f

to the pre

to the pre

hall oblige
ot jackets/b
ady’s hand
ustomers t
ill not be g

cy is to be

ve (or suc
ub by 15 D
e). 

Holder sh

ppropriate
premises.

d first-aide

he availab
nd shall be

Holder sh
de the prem
behaviour
The policy
Havering P

Holder sh
e premises
turbance 
ke the min
ance, antis
in writing 

October 20

w on 24 Oc
ubmitted t
for backg

emises on

emises on

e custome
blazers et
dbags) sh
that are u
granted en

e agreed w

ch like) to 
December

 

hall sign u

e supply o
 

er shall be

bility of firs
e protecte

hall implem
mises sha
r and ther
y shall be 
Police. 

hall implem
s and the 
or nuisan

nimum imp
social beh
 by the Lic

013 

ctober 201
to the Pol
round che

n a Friday w

n a Saturda

ers to dep
tc) in the c
hall be dep
nprepared
ntry to the

with the P

be install
r 2013.  No

up to the S

of first aid

e on duty w

st aid equ
d from da

ment a wr
all be man
efore min
approved

ment a wr
immediat
ce to neig
pact upon
haviour, cr
censing A

13 new ap
lice for the
ecks to be

will be no

ay will be 

osit overc
cloakroom
posited wi
d to comp
e premises

olice in or

led and be
o entry un

Safe and S

 equipme

when the 

ipment sh
amage or d

itten queu
naged in s
imises dis

d in writing

itten dispe
e vicinity 

ghbours, b
n the neigh
rime and d

Authority a

pplicants f
eir approv
e complete

 later than

no later th

coats and 
m on arriva

thin the c
ply with the
s. 

rder to mi

ecome a c
nless ident

Sound app

nt and ma

public are

hall be 
deteriorat

ue manage
uch a way
sturbance
g by the 

ersal polic
in such a 

both resid
hbourhoo
disorder. T
and Haver

for DPS an
val giving 
ed. 

n 02:30am

han 03:00

outdoor 
al.  Similar

cloakroom
ese 

nimise no

condition o
tified via S

proved 

aterials 

e 

ion. 

ement 
y that 
e or 

cy, to 
way 
ential 
d in 
The 
ring 

nd 
prior 

m. 

am. 

rly, all 
 upon 

oise on 

of 
Scan 

Page 30



 

11
 

 

Annex 4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

4 – Plans 

 

 

 

Page 31



12
 

 
 
 

Premis
 

Postal a
 

Where t

Licensa
 

Suppl
anythi

Fac

The tim
 

Live

Prov

 

 2  

ses details

address of p

the licence i

able activitie

ly of Alcoh
ing of a si

of Dan
cilities for

es the licen

e Music, R
descriptio
ision of Fa

s 

premises, if 

36-38

is time limit

es authorise

hol, Films
imilar des
ce.  Provi
r anything

nce authoris

Recorded 
on to Live
acilities fo

similar d
Mon

Wed

Mon
Wed

Mon
Wed

Premises

any, or if no

8 North St

ed the dates

ed by the lic

, Live Mus
cription to
sion of Fa

g of a simi
Late Ni

es the carry

Music, Pe
 Music, Re

or, Making
descriptio
nday  & Tu
nesday & 

Friday
Saturd
Sunda

nday  & Tu
nesday & 

Friday
Saturd
Sunda

Late Ni
nday  & Tu
nesday & 

Friday
Saturd
Sunda

 
Part B 

 

s licence s

Premis

one, ordnan

Circuit
treet, Rom

 

s 
N/A 

 

cence 

sic, Recor
o, Live Mu
acilities fo
lar descri
ight Refre

 

ying out of l

erformanc
ecorded M

g Music, D
n to Makin
uesday 11
Thursday
y 11.00 to
ay 11.00 t

ay 11.00 to
 

Films 
uesday 11
Thursday
y 11.00 to
ay 11.00 t

ay 11.00 to
 

ight Refre
uesday 23
Thursday
y 23.00 to
ay 23.00 t

ay 23.00 to

summary

ses licence

nce survey m

mford RM1

rded Musi
usic, Reco
or, Making
ption to M
shment 

icensable a

e of Danc
Music, Per
Dancing, fa
ng Music, 
1.00 to 00.
y 11.00 to 
o 04.00 
to 04.30 
o 02.30* 

1.00 to 00.
y 11.00 to 
o 03.00 
to 04.30 
o 01.30 

shment 
3.00 to 00.
y 23.00 to 
o 03.00 
to 04.30 
o 01.30* 

e number 

map referen

 1BH 

c, Perform
orded Mus

Music, Da
Making Mu

ctivities 

e, anythin
rformance
acilities fo
Dancing  
00**  
03.00 

00**  
02.00 

00**  
02.00 

r

nce or descr

mance of D
sic, Perfor
ancing, 

usic, Danc

ng of a sim
e of Dance
or anythin
 

002141 

ription 

Dance, 
mance 

cing  

milar 
e 
g of a 

Page 32



13
 

* Fi

** Ex

The ope
 

* Fi

** Ex

Where t
 

Name, (
 

Registe
applicab
 

Name o
of alcoh

State w
 

 

 3  

Chris

inish time

xcept wher

ening hours

Christm

inish time

xcept wher

the licence a

(registered) 

1 

ered number
ble) 

of designate
hol 

hether acce

Mon
Wed

stmas Eve

e of 04.00 t
Wh

re these d

s of the prem

Mon
Wed

mas Eve, B

e of 04.00 t
Wh

re these d

authorises s

address of 

Royal Ter

r of holder, f

d premises 

ess to the pr

Sup
nday  & Tu
nesday & 

Friday
Saturd
Sunda

, Boxing D

the day fo
hitsun and
days fall be

t

mises 

nday  & Tu
nesday & 

Friday
Saturd
Sunda

Boxing Da

the day fo
hitsun and
days fall be

t

supplies of 

On S

holder of pr

Bu
rrace, Sou

for example

supervisor 

R

remises by c

pply of Alc
uesday 11
Thursday
y 11.00 to
ay 11.00 t

ay 11.00 to
Day, New Y

 

ollowing o
d August B
etween th
then 02.00

 

uesday 11
Thursday
y 11.00 to
ay 11.00 t

ay 11.00 to
ay and New

 

ollowing o
d August B
etween th
then 02.00

 

alcohol whe

Supplies O
 

remises lice

uddha RT 
uthend on

 

e company n

08592895
 

where the p

 

Robert How
 

children is r

Restricted

cohol 
1.00 to 00.
y 11.00 to 
o 03.00 
to 04.00 
o 01.30* 
Year’s Ev

n Sunday
Bank Holid

he 19 Dece
0 

1.00 to 00.
y 11.00 to 
o 03.30 
to 04.30 
o 02.30* 
w Year’s E

n Sunday
Bank Holid

he 19 Dece
0 

ether these 

Only 

ence 

Ltd 
 Sea, Esse

number, cha

5 

premises lic

we 

restricted or

d 

00**  
02.00 

e 11.00 to

s precedin
day 
ember and

00**  
03.00 

Eve 11.00 t

s precedin
day 
ember and

are on and /

ex SS1 1E

arity numbe

cence autho

r prohibited 

o 05.00 

ng each M

d 30 Decem

to 05.00 

ng each M

d 30 Decem

/ or off supp

EA 

er (where 

orises for the

d 

May, 

mber,  

May, 

mber,  

plies 

e supply 

Page 33



 

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards 
 
O:\Flare\masters\aletter1.doc  \ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Havering Licensing Authority 
Mercury House 
Mercury Gardens 
Romford 
RM1 3SL 
 
 
 
 
Your Reference:   
My Reference: PPC//SR 016800 
 
 
Circuit, 36-38 North Street, Romford, RM1 1BH 
 
As a responsible authority within the definitions of the Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing 
Authority makes a representation against the application for a premises licence at the 
above venue. 
 
My objection is based on the four licensing objectives, The Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder, Public Safety, The Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children 
from Harm. 
 
I understand that each application made under the Licensing Act 2003 must be judged on 
its own merits, this is an application for a new Premises Licence for the above venue 
where there is already a Premises Licence in place. 
 
The Home Office Guidance for the Licensing Act (Section 182) states in  

Section 8.33 – that the applicant is expected to have regard to Havering’s 
Statement of Licensing policy 
Section 8.34 – an understanding of the local area including crime hot spots 
Section 8.35 – potential risks and specific policies – cumulative impact policy 
Section 8.36 – enquiries about the locality – close proximity of residential properties  

(full wording of these sections below) 

Steps to promote the licensing objectives 

8.33 In completing an operating schedule, applicants are expected to have regard to the statement 
of licensing policy for their area. They must also be aware of the expectations of the 
licensing authority and the responsible authorities as to the steps that are appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and to demonstrate knowledge of their local area 
when describing the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives. 
Licensing authorities and responsible authorities are expected to publish information 
about what is meant by the promotion of the licensing objectives and to ensure that 
applicants can readily access advice about these matters. However, applicants are also 

 
Public Protection  
 
London Borough of Havering 
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens 
Romford RM1 3SL 
 
Telephone:   01708 432766 
Fax:  01708 432554 
email: paul.campbell@havering.gov.uk  
Textphone :     01708 433175 
 
Date:  7th July 2015  

Page 61



Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards 
 
O:\Flare\masters\aletter1.doc  \ 

expected to undertake their own enquiries about the area in which the premises are 
situated to inform the content of the application. 

8.34 Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to 
demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing 
objectives, that they understand: 

 the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder hotspots, 
proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children may congregate; 

 any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and 
 any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes 
including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may help to 
mitigate potential risks.  
  
8.35 Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they will 

manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for example, a 
cumulative impact policy), applicants are also expected to demonstrate an understanding 
of how the policy impacts on their application; any measures they will take to mitigate the 
impact; and why they consider the application should be an exception to the policy.  

8.36 It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when determining the 
steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For example, premises with 
close proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this will have on their smoking, 
noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of the public nuisance objective. 
Applicants must consider all factors which may be relevant to the promotion of the licensing 
objectives, 
 
As a new premises licence application the hours being applied for will create a public 
nuisance for residents that live nearby by either the music from the venue or the 
customers leaving.  In Havering’s Licensing Policy the times for a mixed use area is a 
finish time of 00:30 to help prevent such nuisance. 
 
Within the Romford Ring Road is identified in Havering’s Licensing Policy as a cumulative 
impact area. 
 
It is the LLA’s policy to refuse applications in Romford within the ring road for pubs and bars, 
late night refreshment premises offering hot food and drink to take away, off licences and 
premises offering facilities for music and dancing other than applications to vary hours with the 
regard to licensing policy 012 
 
Havering’s Licensing Policy states 
Location, Cumulative Impact and Saturation  
Licensing Policy 015  
In considering applications for new licences or variations to existing licences and licence reviews 
following the receipt of relevant representations, the LLA will take the matters listed below into 
account. These criteria will apply in different ways to different types of premises and licensable 
activities in the following order:  

• the location of the premises and character of the area  
• the views of responsible authorities  
• The views of interested parties  
• past compliance history of current management  
• the proposed hours of operation.  
 
This application for a new premises licence does not address and give good reason as to why 
the applicant wishes the Sub-Committee to grant a licence outside of its own policy. 

Page 62



Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards 
 
O:\Flare\masters\aletter1.doc  \ 

 
The Licensing Act does allow there to be in place more than one licence on a single premise, 
it is not clear from the application if this application if granted is to run alongside the existing 
licence or to replace it.   
 
If this application is to replace the previous licence this raises a number of concerns  
 
The premises was previously known as the Buddha Lounge and before that the Opium 
Lounge (both run by different management)  
When the premises was the Opium Lounge an expedited review of the premises licence was 
called by the police following a death of a person after an assault by the door staff employed 
at the premises (the assault took place away from the premises but while the door staff were 
working), drugs were being used openly on the premises.  
Conditions were placed on the licence by the Licensing Sub-Committee to safeguard the 
public who use the venue, who live nearby, or are visiting Romford 
 
The conditions offered in the operating schedule of this application do not fully cover the 
conditions imposed at that time  
 
Conditions on previous licence operating schedule not covered in this application (other than 
those just to tidy up the licence) 

 Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied prior to 19.00 hours other 
than to persons attending a bona fide pre-booked function involving, on the 
whole, the provision of substantial refreshment and/or music and dancing. 

 Non-intoxicating beverages including drinking water shall be available at all 
times whilst the premises are open. 

 The licence holder shall maintain a policy of zero tolerance to the use of 
illegal drugs ensuring staff are aware of, and react to, the policy, recording 
each incident, drug related or otherwise, in the site incident book and 
reporting facts to the appropriate authority. 

 Drugs awareness posters shall be displayed on site. 
 Used bottles and glasses shall be collected on a basis whereby all areas are 

kept free of these items. 
 The premises shall have air conditioning and climate control. 
 SIA registered door supervisors shall be used on the premises.  Their duties 

shall include searching and control of patrons inside the premises and 
control of patrons while queuing to enter the premises.  SIA registered door 
supervisors shall conduct regular checks of all areas of the premises. 

 Signs shall be displayed in the premises and at the frontage instructing 
patrons to recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their 
behaviour in a courteous manner.  A notice clearly visible from outside the 
premises shall provide the telephone number where complaints may be made  

 If the club hosts an under 18 promotion for disco, bands or competitions 
alcohol shall not be sold. 

Conditions on previous licence attached after a hearing by the licensing authority not covered 
in this application (other than those just to tidy up the licence) 

 The DPS must be an experienced licence holder.  The DPS must hold a BIIAB 
National Certificate for Designated Premises Supervisors. 

 The Designated Premises Supervisor is to be present on the premises, 
whenever any licensable activity is undertaken. (If the DPS is temporarily 
away because of holidays or sickness another personal licence holder may be 
nominated to fulfil the DPS’s role on a temporary basis).   

Page 63



Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards 
 
O:\Flare\masters\aletter1.doc  \ 

 Upon entry to the premises every customer must be hand searched. These 
searches will include the searching of the customers’ person, wallets, purses, 
bags and any other items carried on or by the customer. All searches are to 
be conducted by door staff and must be carried out within an area covered by 
the premises CCTV system. (Hereafter the term door staff refers to SIA 
accredited and badged door staff)  

 Any person not submitting him or herself to a search as outlined in the 
paragraph above will be refused entry to the premises.  

 To support the written drugs policy at the premises a secure drugs box is to 
be installed at the premises. Any confiscated items which are, or are believed 
to be, drugs are to be placed into this box. Any such seizures are to be 
entered into a drug seizures log, which is to remain in close proximity to the 
drugs box. This log will record the following details 

 The time/ date and location of the seizure 
 The member of staff seizing the item 
 The name or description of the customer from whom the item was taken 
 Any action taken at the time to contact Police regarding the item seized (ie. 

CAD number or details of officer in attendance) 
 This drugs log shall be in a durable format, which protects the integrity of the 

contents therein. The management of the premises will contact Police at least 
once every calendar month, for an officer to attend the premises, empty the 
drugs box, and sign the drugs log accordingly. 

 At all times when licensable activity is undertaken at the premises, at least 
one member of staff must be present in each set of toilets at all times to 
monitor customer activity. These staff members must be alert at all times they 
are on duty and be proactive in deterring and preventing any unlawful activity 
including illegal drug supply and use. 

 The premises are to be adapted on the advice of and subject to the 
satisfaction of Havering Police and the Havering Drug and Alcohol Action 
Team in order to prevent surfaces within the premises being used for drug 
taking. Any recommended adaptations are to be made within 4 weeks of the 
premises re-opening unless the Havering Police agree in writing to a longer 
period. 

 A qualified user of the CCTV system will be present at the premises whenever 
licensable activity is undertaken. 

 The licence holder shall implement a written ejections policy. This policy will 
detail the manner in which ejections are made from the premises and include 
the following: 

 The exact entry/exit point through which the ejection is made shall be detailed 
in the premises daily register. 

 Details of the reasons for the ejection, and all of the staff involved in the 
ejection will be recorded in the premises daily register. 

 Any ejections will be recorded in full on the premises CCTV system. 
 Any customer or member of staff found using, possessing or supplying 

illegal drugs (of whatever quantity) on the premises is to be permanently 
excluded from the premises. A record of such exclusions is to be entered into 
the premises daily register. All reasonable steps must be taken to ensure all 
staff and door staff are aware of the identity of excluded persons.  

 Signs are to be prominently displayed inside and outside the premises 
warning customers that drug use on the premises will not be tolerated, they 
will be searched on entry and the police may be called if drugs are found. 

Page 64



Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards 
 
O:\Flare\masters\aletter1.doc  \ 

 Only one person may be allowed in any toilet cubicle at a time. 
 Bottle bins shall be provided at the exit doors and staff shall prevent bottles 

and glasses being taken from the premises.  
 The premises shall be cleared of customers and closed 30 minutes after the 

conclusion of the last licensed activity.  
 The Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall become a 

member of the Pubwatch scheme and a representative shall attend every Safe 
and Sound meeting. 

 The Licence Holder shall implement a written crime prevention policy aimed 
to reduce crime within the premises. The policy shall be approved in writing 
by Havering Police. 

 The DPS must hold a National Certificate of Drugs Awareness qualification, 
run by the BIIAB, or similar accredited body. 

 When providing regulated entertainment there shall be, at all times that the 
entertainment is taking place, a qualified first aid person, who holds a valid 
first aid qualification, on the premises and easily identifiable. There shall be 
an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment readily available at 
the premises. 

 CD2 All Personal Licence Holders supervising the sale of alcohol shall hold 
a nationally recognised licensing qualification. 

 CDGPG13 Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at the point of entry to 
the premises and in a suitable location at any points of sale, advising 
customers that they may be asked to produce evidence of their age. 

 CD19 The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of 
plans and any alteration to the system should only be carried out after 
consultation with and written approval of, Havering Police and the Licensing 
Authority. 

 CDGPG9 Premises which have a policy that includes the searching of 
persons shall have Door Supervisors of both sexes on duty at all times. The 
premises shall be permitted to operate without female door staff subject only 
to one being appointed and employed within a reasonable time. Any “pat 
down” searches of female customers only to be performed by female door 
staff. 

 PS22 An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and 
materials shall be available on the premises. 

 PS23 At least one trained first-aider shall be on duty when the public are 
present. 

 PS24 Notices detailing the availability of first aid equipment shall be 
prominently displayed and shall be protected from damage or deterioration. 

 The premises shall oblige customers to deposit overcoats and outdoor 
clothing (but not jackets/blazers etc) in the cloakroom on arrival.  Similarly, all 
bags (but  not lady’s handbags) shall be deposited within the cloakroom upon 
arrival.  Such customers that are unprepared to comply with these 
requirements will not be granted entry to the premises. 

 
The premises recently has occasional problems but this is the nature of a late night venue, 
it could be argued that under this management the venue does not need the previously 
imposed conditions and likewise it can be argued that because of the conditions put in 
place by the Sub-Committee to safeguard the public crime and disorder was reduced at 
the premises so why remove them if they work. 
 

Page 65



Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards 
 
O:\Flare\masters\aletter1.doc  \ 

This application also alters the times of licensable activity compared with the current 
licence:-  

 Three and a half hours extra film & late night refreshment per week,  
 Half an hour less live music, recorded music, performance of dance, activities 

similar to music and dance per week 
 Four hours extra alcohol per week 
 The premises being open for one and a quarter hours extra per week. (this is at the 

end of the day) 
 
With the premises being open longer and the alcohol being sold for longer than the other 
premises licence in place this is not just a like for like tidy up of a licence but will extend 
the hours the public are disturbed by the premises and the possibility of persons becoming 
further intoxicated and the follow on public nuisance this may cause. 
 
This Premises Licence application it is made within a cumulative impact area identified in 
Havering’s Licensing Policy.  The application is asking for extended times to the current 
licence at the premises so has the potential to cause problems for a longer period of time, 
although music and alcohol are reduced by half an hour on a Saturday (into Sunday) 
alcohol is not reduced but increased on other days of the week. 
 
In addition this application requests additional hours under non-standard timings for New 
Year’s Eve, Start of British Summer Time, the day before each Bank Holiday, Christmas 
Eve and Boxing Day. 
 
I respectfully ask that the Licensing Sub-Committee consider my representation and in line 
with the London Borough Of Havering Statement of Licensing Policy and either reject this 
application or impose the correct conditions on the licence to safeguard the public. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Paul Campbell 
Licensing Specialist for the London Borough Of Havering 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 66



 

 

  

 KD - Havering Borough 

 KD - Romford Police Station 

 
 
Licensing Office 
London Borough Of Havering 
Mercury House 
Mercury gardens 
RM1 3SL 

Romford Police Station 
19 Main Road 
Romford  
RM1 3BJ 

Telephone: 01708 432781 

E - jason.rose@met.pnn.police.uk  
 

www.met.police.uk 

Your ref: Application No 16808 

Our ref: Circuit, Application for new 
premises license 

Date : 09/07/2015  

 
Police have been served a new premises license application relating to the premises of Circuit, 36-38 
North Street, Romford, Essex, RM1 1BH. This application has been served by Dadds solicitors on 
behalf of the applicant Buddha RT Ltd. Police wish to make observations and representations against 
certain aspects of this application as we fear the requests made will have a detrimental effect on the 
promotion of at least two of the four Licensing objectives, namely - 
 
1, Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 
2, The protection of public nuisance. 
 
Summary of Application 
This application is unusual in the fact a premise license already exists at the location (License 
002141). Rather than request a variation the applicant has decided to apply for a NEW premise 
license, a process that is accepted by the licensing act. As this is a new license application, Police feel 
it should be measured as such, with all the considerations taken to ANY new license application.  
 
In essence however, the premise is applying for a number of conditions to be removed, re worded and 
an increase in hours both opening times and licensable activity. These hours are summarized as 
follows -  
 
* Additional 4 hours for supply of Alcohol per week 
 

* Additional 3 ½ hours for Late Night Refreshment per week 
* Additional 1 ½ hours for provision of films per week 
* Additional 1 ¼ hours for opening time per week 
* Reduction of ½ hour per week for Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of dance and similar 
 

* From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to start of permitted hours on the following day 
 

* On the trading day on which the clocks go forward (i.e. the start of British summer time) permitted  
  hours may be extended for an additional hour 
 

* The permitted hours may be extended until 4am on any day immediately preceding a bank holiday 
 

* The permited hours may be extended until 5am on Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 
 
 
Location 
The premise is situated directly inside the boroughs cumulative impact zone and anti social behavior 
hotspot. The saturation level of licensed premises within this small area (ring road) has maximized its 
potential. The front and rear of the premise is located directly opposite residential buildings, with-in 
these properties residents of all ages reside, they are workers, early commuters, school children and Page 67



 

 

elderly occupants. The noise that will be created from this premise, both music and patrons outside 
will inevitably impact on sleeping patterns to the residents of the block 
 
With-in the locality, Police resources are being tested on a nightly basis to keep up with calls, 
disturbances, assaults and general night time economy incidents relating to vulnerability or aggression 
by intoxication. Additional hours to this pre existing venue will simply add to the emergency services 
demands; this in turn presents a risk to public safety as resources get stretched for longer periods 
across the borough.  
 
As this is “A New Premises License” application, Police would like to draw the committee’s attention to 
two of the local authority Licensing Policies relating to saturation and operating hours that are deemed 
relevant to this particular location. 
 
Policy 012 - The LLA (Local Licensing Authority) is committed to protecting the amenity of 
residents and business in the vicinity of licensed premises. Regulated activities will normally 
be permitted until 00:30am in mixed use areas. 
 
Policy 018 - It is the LLA’s policy to refuse applications in Romford with in the ring road for 
pubs and bars, late night refreshment premises offering hot food and drink to take away, off 
licenses and premises offering facilities for music and dancing other than applications to vary 
hours with regard to licensing policy 012” 
 
 
History 
Although police note the application is from the current license holder, certain conditions that appear 
on their existing license has come from previous licensing hearings none more so than from the 
previous failed regimes of the OPIUM LOUNGE and BUDDHA LOUNGE. Whilst police accept the 
venue is working hard to move on from previous highlighted issues, it should be noted that the 
removal or non inclusion of such conditions would undermine the work that is being conducted. 
 
The premise, over a long standing period have come to police attention on many occasions; such 
attention has mainly involved violence and noise related issues. This culminated in sub committee 
hearings as previously mentioned, the most recent being 24th October 2013 where the sub committee 
added a number of conditions to the existing license, namely - 
 

 Subsequent to the review on 24 October 2013 new applicants for DPS and Premises 
Licence to be submitted to the Police for their approval giving prior notice and allowing 
time for background checks to be completed. 

 Friday – the premises opening hours to be reduced by 30 minutes (04.00hrs to 
03.30hrs) 

 Saturday – the alcohol sales to be reduced by 30 minutes (04.30hrs to 04.00hrs) and 
the premises to close 30 minutes earlier (04.30hrs and not 05.00hrs) 

 Mondays and Tuesdays licensable activities to cease at 00.00hrs and not 02.00hrs as 
present, except where these days fall between the 19 December and 30 December then 
02.00hrs to remain 

 Mondays and Tuesdays closing time at 00.00hrs and not 02.00hrs as present, except 
where these days fall between the 19 December and 30 December then 02.00hrs to 
remain 

 Last admission to the premises no later than 1 and a half hours before closing time 
 The premises shall oblige customers to deposit overcoats and outdoor clothing (but not 

jackets/blazers etc) in the cloakroom on arrival. Smilarly, all bags (but not lady’s 
handbags) shall be deposited within the cloakroom upon arrival. Such customers that are 
unprepared to comply with these requirements will not be granted entry to the premises 

 A dispersal policy is to be agreed with Police in order to minimise noise on departure is all 
agreed 

 Scan Net initiative (or such like) to be installed and become a condition of entry into the 
club by 15 December 2013. No entry unless identified via Scan Net (or such like) 

 
 
Crime Trends 
The potential for violence and indeed attracting possible vulnerable victims is well documented at 
nightclubs. The metropolitan Police have been given certain objectives; one is to reduce MOPAC 
(Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime) related offences such as violence with injury, theft from person 
and Criminal damage, to name a few. The high proportion of these offences on Havering borough take 
place with-in Romford Town Centre.  
 

Page 68



 

 

Police have researched the venue and close proximity revealing the following incidents of note. Since 
January 2015 alone the venue has generated a number of crime related issues -  
 
5400769/15 - Sec 4 Public Order Act (POA)  Saturday 17th JANUARY 15’ 02:00hrs 
Officers were called to a violent male detained outside CIRCUIT, the male had been detained on the 
floor by door staff, once officers were on scene dealing with the male in question, whilst being arrested 
threw his head back attempting to head butt an officer. Susp demonstrated disorderly and caused fear 
of violence to officers resulting in his restraint. Susp initiated altercation with door staff causing police 
to be called, upon arrival suspect continued to be aggressive and abusive, insulting officers attending. 
Officers were unable to diffuse situation and male arrested. 
 
 
5400821/15 - Sec 5 POA & Assault On Police   Sunday 18th JANUARY 15’ 02:15hrs 
At 0200 hours police were called via the town link radio to attend CIRCUIT to a report of a group of 
males causing a disturbance outside. Upon arrival police identified the group of four (4) males who 
had been lawfully ejected from the nightclub for fighting. Suspect 1 was complaining that he had been 
assaulted by door staff at the venue, police advised, due to the fact that he had been drinking that it 
would be better if he reported the incident the following day. However suspect 1 began to get agitated, 
he was fidgeting and clenching his fists, he was being verbally aggressive. He and his brother then 
began to fight with police and door staff.  
 
 
5400824/15 - Affray  Sunday 18th JANUARY 15’ 02:15hrs 
Same incident as above, Suspect 1’s brother also arrested by police for Affray. 
 

 
5402370/15 - GBH (Grievous Bodily Harm)  Saturday 14th FEBRUARY 15’ 02:45hrs 
The victim was detained initially at the venue for being drunk and disorderly; police arrived and 
arrested the male. An independent witness however came forward and alleged they had witnessed a 
male being beaten up at the rear of Circuit by members of the door staff members. The victim had 
sustained a cut to his head, the victim was taken to hospital and the wound was glued together, Police 
then attended Circuit and spoke to the manager and asked to view the CCTV Police were told that the 
CCTV camera did not cover the incident from the venue. Allegation was that door staff assaulted 
patron at the rear of the premises. 
 
 
5402471/15 - Theft  Sunday 15th FEBRUARY 15’ 01:50hrs 
VIW States that her small black leather handbag with contents was taken by person(s) unknown 
sometime on the 15/02/15 between 0150hrs and 0200hrs whilst in venue. VIW states she was in the 
VIP section on the first floor, in a booth near the bar on the left hand side. VIW states her was bag was 
on the seat next to her at all times. VIW states it was mainly her friends in the VIP booth. 
 
 
5105154/15 - Theft  Sunday 15th FEBRUARY 15’ 03:00hrs 
VIW/1 attended police station stating that she had her mobile phone taken from her bag at Circuit 
nightclub in Romford. She used the phone at approximately 0300 hours and put it back in to her bag 
which does not have a zip and is a fold over shoulder bag, she lost her friends and tried to contact 
them and noticed that her phone was no longer in her bag. Victim states that she is sure that she put 
her phone back in her bag and it could not have fallen out as her bag is quite big.  
 
 
5404385/15 - GBH (Grievous Bodily Harm)  Sunday 22nd MARCH 15’ 02:00hrs 
Victim 1 was at the Circuit with a group of around 11 friends including his girlfriend.  They had paid to 
hire a table in the club all night. Another group came into the club; this group consisted of mainly 
males with a few females.  The group came over to the table containing victim 1 and positioned 
themselves at that table. Both parties seemed to be talking and mixing. Victim 1 states that he was 
stood by the dance floor when suspect suddenly lunged at him as if to try and head butt him.  Victim 
states he managed to step out of the way of this and was only caught on his lip causing slight swelling. 
This lunge apparently was unprovoked.  Suddenly Victim 2 jumped in between Victim 1 and Suspect 
to protect Victim 1.  This began a fight between Victim 2 and other males.  Victim 1 then felt a blow to 
the back of his head.  Suspect 2 stood behind him. 
 
 
5404366/15 - Theft  Sunday 22nd MARCH 15’ 02:00hrs 
VIW1 attended Romford Police station to report that her work phone had been stolen during a night 
out at Circuit nightclub in Romford. VIW1 stated that she went to the bar around 0200 with a friend 
who was talking to someone. VIW1 was approached by a male and began a conversation. A fight 
began behind her which made her turn her head away from the male and her handbag which was on Page 69



 

 

the bar. When Victim looked back, the male walked off and she checked her bag when she noticed 
that her phone was missing from the centre pocket of her handbag which was not sealed or covered. 
 
 
5404756/15 - ASSUALT ON POLICE / ABH  Sunday 29th MARCH 15’ 00:50hrs 
Called by CCTV to attend an altercation at Circuit nightclub. Police officers went to the front entrance 
a male was being ejected from the club and suspect 1 (female) was also being carried out by the door 
staff kicking and screaming. The male threw a punch at a police officer as he did so another officer 
then detained the male and arrested him. At this point suspect 1 attempted to get to the male to 
prevent him being arrested, a female police officer asked her to stay back, suspect then verbally 
abused the officer and said she would “Knock her out”. Officer then pressed her ember button 
(Emergency help button) at this point Suspect 1 punched female police officer on the right side of the 
face with her left hand which had a ring on it. This happened two or three times. Susp 1 was then 
detained on the floor and handcuffed. Suspect 1 was continuingly being abusive calling towards 
officers. 
 
 
5405083/15 - RACIALLY AGGRIVATED SEC 4 POA Sunday 05th APRIL 15’ 04:10hrs 
Police were on patrol outside Circuit observing revelers leaving the venue as the club were shutting. 
At around 0410 hours police noticed that a scuffle had broke out between a group of males inside the 
foyer area. This was broken up by door staff and all the males were moved out into North Street. 
Police disbursed the group and split them up. The main aggressor appeared to be suspect. He was 
spoken to, it was very clear at this stage that he was under the influence of drink or drugs as he was 
falling over and his pupils were very dilated.  He stated that he a disagreement about a girl with 
someone who worked at the premises. He had approached this male who he believed was the 
manager there; he then stated that at some point he was punched in the face. Suspect didn't appear 
to have any injuries. The suspect then began to shout obscenities, including racial comments towards 
the venue whilst bystanders present. 
 
 
5407326/15 - COMMON ASSUALT   Saturday 16th MAY 15’ 02:50hrs 
Victim 1 states she was walking near the woman's toilets and smoking area of the nightclub when she 
saw a large group of males arguing, the males were blocking a walk way. Victim 1 states as she 
attempted to walk through the middle of the group Suspect 1 grabbed hold of her arm and was 
shouting, Suspect 1 has then pushed Victim 1's arm up, causing her to strike herself in the face. Viw1 
has been left with a red mark to her arm and slight tenderness. 
 
 
5407764/15 - ABH (Actual Bodily Harm)  Sunday 24th MAY 15’ 02:50hrs 
Victims 1 and 2 were in Circuit Nightclub. They were with their friends and were dancing on the floor. 
Victim 1 stated that out of nowhere he was punched across the face by unknown suspect. He could 
not provide any description of the person involved and has a small cut to his nose as a result.  Victim 2 
stated that she was dancing with victim 1 and accidentally he bumped into someone else. The SUS 
then punched him across his face. She stated that the door staff did not help and assumed victim 1 
had started the fight and kicked him out. Victim 2 then stated that they were outside when a group of 
males began to harass them and started to fight victim 1. Victim 1 and 2 were both intoxicated.  
 
 
In addition to those shown above, police have also received other allegations of crime associated to 
the venue since January 2015. Such allegations require police resources to report and investigate the 
claims. 3 x Common Assault allegations, 2 x Phone Theft Allegations, 1 Robbery Allegation and 1 
ABH allegation. 
 
On the 01/03/2015 Police officers from the Central Licensing Team conducted a licensing visit at the 
venue; the following breaches/offences were identified -  
 
* The DPS was present and on duty, was not in possession of his personal license.  
* There was no provision to provide a substantial meal. The DPS admitted they didn’t even have a 
  kitchen.  
 
A section 19 Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 and Licensing Act offences forms were completed 
by those officers attending and served at the time. (The condition of providing a substantial table meal 
has since been removed via a minor variation request)  
 
Police licensing officers have also been made aware by Town center uniformed officers that on 
Sunday 24th May 2015 at approximately 0230 whilst patrolling around venue approximately twenty-
five males were leaving the club, these males were believed to be from two separate groups. Very 
quickly the atmosphere turned bad and the males began to fight with each other as well as Police and Page 70



 

 

door staff along North Street. Apparently, the males were extremely aggressive and some could be 
seen to take of the belts and wrapped them around the fists. Romford town centre team managed to 
control the situation along with the door staff of CIRCUIT (who were described as being very helpful). 
None the less this incident took place due to the venue being open. 
 
Police fear the potential of more crime and disorder to the level already recorded if licensable activity 
times are increased at this location. Longer opening times add to the difficulty of dispersal especially 
when levels of intoxication are increased. Patrons that choose NOT to leave the area quickly by foot, 
public transport or other means will simply loiter in the town centre, potentially becoming a victim of or 
suspect to crime. All the reports referred to take place in the early hours of the morning, increasing 
longer drinking hours can only fuel the potential of more violent crime and anti social behavior. 
 
 
Noise 
Police are aware that complaints relating to noise nuisance have been received by environmental 
health team from residents of the area. As stated in LLA’s very own licensing policy “Patrons become 
accustomed to high sound levels and to shouting to make themselves heard which can lead to 
them being noisier when leaving premises. The later the music played, the greater the potential 
for nuisance”. Police will argue that patrons are completely unaware of the noise they make when 
leaving premises due to their level of intoxication. Sleep patterns will inevitably be further disturbed 
with later hours. Capacity numbers do not appear on the schedule, it is the understanding of Police 
that London fire brigade inspected the premises recently and the capacity was set by them at 600, can 
this be referred to on the license? How will the venue police its capacity levels and stay with-in the 
given number? 
 
 
In Summary 
We have a strong belief that additional hours at this venue to those already worked too will simply 
attract party goers into the area for longer; this in turn will have a detrimental effect on lifestyles for 
those families that live close to the premises. Noise can hinder family sleep and generate complaints 
to both Police and local authority which in turn may have a drain on resources. We believe the majority 
of their customer base within the area and hours would be those who have maximized their drinking 
time, a strict last point of entry time for each trading session should be encouraged. Such customer 
base will inevitably be under the influence of alcohol and therefore increase the risk of crime and 
disorder. Police urge the committee to take into account the location, the problems created for 
residents and police by a premise of this type in the past. Police resources will be further stretched in 
an already saturated night time economy town.  
 
 
Other Objections  
Police would also oppose the following two extended hour requests under this application for the 
reasons already evidenced in this representation. 
 
* The permitted hours may be extended until 4am on any day immediately preceding a bank 
  holiday 
 
* The permitted hours may be extended until 5am on Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 
 
 
Conditions 
The operating schedule submitted has highlighted a number of existing conditions which the premise 
works too that no longer appear on this new application. Police agree that some (appearing on license 
002141) are now covered by other legislation or are covered by other conditions offered (38 in total). 
Therefore we are comfortable with the removal of them from the new license. There are some 
however that police feel are extremely relevant in promoting the 4 licensing objectives at this particular 
premise. I have enclosed the list below for the committee’s consideration; they are not covered by any 
conditions offered on the new operating schedule. 
 
Consideration to add these conditions to the operating schedule have been sent direct to the applicant 
via Dadds solicitors on Wednesday 8th JULY 2015 by Pc ROSE. 
 
1) Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied prior to 19.00 hours other than to persons 
attending a bona fide pre-booked function involving, on the whole, the provision of substantial 
refreshment and/or music and dancing.  
Police believe 1900hrs commencement time for public (Not pre booked event) for this type of 
establishment is sufficient. Any functions or meeting that are pre-booked and would not apply to this 
condition in any case. 
 

Page 71



 

 

2) The license holder shall maintain a policy of zero tolerance to the use of illegal drugs 
ensuring staff are aware of, and react to, the policy, recording each incident, drug related or 
otherwise, in the site incident book and reporting facts to the appropriate authority. 
Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the 
prevention of crime and disorder objective 
  
3) Drugs awareness posters shall be displayed on site. 
Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the 
prevention of crime and disorder objective 
   
4) Used bottles and glasses shall be collected on a basis whereby all areas are kept free of 
these items.  
Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the 
prevention of crime and disorder objective 
  
5) There shall be radio communication between the premises and the Town Centre Incident 
Desk. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion 
of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 
6) The premises shall have air conditioning and climate control. Police believe this condition 
should appear, under Public nuisance objective, keeps windows and doors closed to assist with the 
prevention of noise on residents 
   
7) SIA registered door supervisors shall be used on the premises.  Their duties shall include 
searching and control of patrons inside the premises and control of patrons while queuing to 
enter the premises.  SIA registered door supervisors shall conduct regular checks of all areas 
of the premises. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue 
the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 

  
8) Signs shall be displayed in the premises and at the frontage instructing patrons to recognise 
the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour in a courteous manner.  A notice 
clearly visible from outside the premises shall provide the telephone number where complaints 
may be made. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the 
promotion of the prevention to public nuisance objective 
 
9) If the club hosts an under 18 promotion for disco, bands or competitions alcohol shall not 
be sold. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the 
promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder and protection of children from harm objectives 
  
10) The two persons listed on the review decision notice may not be employed or work at the 
premises in any managerial or supervisory capacity. Additionally, they may not be employed in 
any other capacity at the premises without the written consent of the Police. Police believe this 
condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of 
crime and disorder objective 
  
11) The Designated Premises Supervisor is to be present on the premises, whenever any 
licensable activity is undertaken. (If the DPS is temporarily away because of holidays or 
sickness another personal license holder may be nominated to fulfil the DPS’s role on a 
temporary basis).  Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue 
the promotion of ALL 4 licensing objectives 
  
12) Door staff at the premises may either be employed directly by the premises or by an 
independent agency. However the door staff must not include, be managed, controlled or 
provided by either Mick Kelly or John Redmond or any company or agency in which Mick Kelly 
or John Redmond have any involvement or interest in, directly or indirectly. Police believe this 
condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of 
crime and disorder objective 
 
13) Upon entry to the premises every customer must be hand searched. These searches will 
include the searching of the customers’ person, wallets, purses, bags and any other items 
carried on or by the customer. All searches are to be conducted by door staff and must be 
carried out within an area covered by the premises CCTV system. (Hereafter the term door staff 
refers to SIA accredited and badged door staff). Police believe this condition should appear on the 
operating schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 

Page 72



 

 

14) Any person not submitting him or herself to a search as outlined in the paragraph above 
will be refused entry to the premises. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating 
schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 
15) To support the written drugs policy at the premises a secure drugs box is to be installed at 
the premises. Any confiscated items which are, or are believed to be, drugs are to be placed 
into this box. Any such seizures are to be entered into a drug seizures log, which is to remain 
in close proximity to the drugs box. This log will record the following details 

The time/ date and location of the seizure 
The member of staff seizing the item 
The name or description of the customer from whom the item was taken 

Any action taken at the time to contact Police regarding the item seized (i.e CAD number or 
details of officer in attendance). Police believe this condition should appear on the operating 
schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 

 
16) This drugs log shall be in a durable format, which protects the integrity of the contents 
therein. The management of the premises will contact Police at least once every calendar 
month, for an officer to attend the premises, empty the drugs box, and sign the drugs log 
accordingly. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the 
promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
  
17) At all times when licensable activity is undertaken at the premises, at least one member of 
staff must be present in each set of toilets at all times to monitor customer activity. These staff 
members must be alert at all times they are on duty and be proactive in deterring and 
preventing any unlawful activity including illegal drug supply and use. Police believe this 
condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of 
crime and disorder objective 
 
18) A qualified user of the CCTV system will be present at the premises whenever licensable 
activity is undertaken. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to 
continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 
19) The licence holder shall implement a written ejections policy. This policy will detail the 
manner in which ejections are made from the premises and include the following: 
The exact entry/exit point through which the ejection is made shall be detailed in the premises 
daily register. 
Details of the reasons for the ejection, and all of the staff involved in the ejection will be 
recorded in the premises daily register. 
Any ejections will be recorded in full on the premises CCTV system.  
Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the 
prevention of crime and disorder objective 

  
20) Any customer or member of staff found using, possessing or supplying illegal drugs (of 
whatever quantity) on the premises is to be permanently excluded from the premises. A record 
of such exclusions is to be entered into the premises daily register. All reasonable steps must 
be taken to ensure all staff and door staff are aware of the identity of excluded persons. Police 
believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the 
prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 
21) Signs are to be prominently displayed inside and outside the premises warning customers 
that drug use on the premises will not be tolerated, they will be searched on entry and the 
police may be called if drugs are found. Police believe this condition should appear on the 
operating schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 
22) Bottle bins shall be provided at the exit doors and staff shall prevent bottles and glasses 
being taken from the premises. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating 
schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 
23) The premises shall be cleared of customers and closed 30 minutes after the conclusion of 
the last licensed activity. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to 
continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective to help with dispersal from 
the town center.  
 
24) The License Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall become a member of the Pub 
watch scheme and a representative shall attend every Safe and Sound meeting. Police believe 

Page 73



 

 

this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of 
crime and disorder objective 
 
25) The License Holder shall implement a written crime prevention policy aimed to reduce 
crime within the premises. The policy shall be approved in writing by Havering Police. Police 
believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the 
prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 
26) The DPS must hold a National Certificate of Drugs Awareness qualification, run by the 
BIIAB, or similar accredited body. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating 
schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
  
27) The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of plans and any 
alteration to the system should only be carried out after consultation with and written approval 
of, Havering Police and the Licensing Authority. Police believe this condition should appear on the 
operating schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
  
28) Premises which have a policy that includes the searching of persons shall have Door 
Supervisors of both sexes on duty at all times. The premises shall be permitted to operate 
without female door staff subject only to one being appointed and employed within a 
reasonable time. Any “pat down” searches of female customers only to be performed by 
female door staff. Police believe this condition should appear on the operating schedule to continue 
the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 
29) Last admission to the premises on a Friday will be no later than 02:30am. This condition was 
imposed during sub committee hearing 24/10/2013. Police believe this condition should appear on the 
operating schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
  
30) Last admission to the premises on a Saturday will be no later than 03:00am. This condition 
was imposed during sub committee hearing 24/10/2013. Police believe this condition should appear 
on the operating schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
  
30) The premises shall oblige customers to deposit overcoats and outdoor clothing (but not 
jackets/blazers etc) in the cloakroom on arrival.  Similarly, all bags (but not lady’s handbags) 
shall be deposited within the cloakroom upon arrival.  Such customers that are unprepared to 
comply with these requirements will not be granted entry to the premises. This condition was 
imposed during sub committee hearing 24/10/2013. Police believe this condition should appear on the 
operating schedule to continue the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 
If I can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Pc Jason ROSE 282KD  
Havering Licensing Officer  
Licensing Department 
Havering Borough 

 

Page 74



David Gavini 
8 Rubicon Court 

21-23 North Street 
Romford 

Essex 
RM1 1BJ 

 
29 June 2015 
 
Licensing Officer 
London Borough of Havering 
Mercury House 
Mercury gardens 
Romford 
RM1 3SL 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I am writing to you in relation to your letter REF AGH/016800 regarding the premises 
license application for Circuit (previously known as Buddha Lounge 36-38 North 
Street Romford RM1 1BH). 
 
I hereby object to the application for a premises license under s.34 of the Licensing 
Act 2003. 
 
The premises are located within 20 metres of my residential block of flats.  With 
further new built flats currently under development (or just completed) in the nearby 
vicinity I believe this license violates all the objectives laid out in the licensing Act. 
 
Reasons: 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Post Saturday night / Sunday morning to the rear of our building (close to the 
recycling bins) we continue to observe numerous emtpy cans of nitrux oxide 
from the revellers – a legal high currently under review by the home secretary. 

 Vandalism and damage to the Rubicon court residential building (insurance 
claims can back this up) by revellers post Saturday night events. 

Public safety 

 Drunken fights outside the club, spilling into the street, in particular to the rear 
of our building Rubicon Court (away from the eyes for security). 

 Again on Sunday morning we observe numerous broken alcohol bottles from 
revellers (mostly pre night activity). 

 

Page 75



The prevention of public nuisance 

 Urination and vomiting on the front door of our residential block of flats by 
revellers. 

 Disturbing noise levels up to 4am on Saturday nights by revellers spilling out 
onto the street – sleep deprevation is now a serious concern to working 
people. 

 Disturbing noise levels from what we assume is a new sound system installed 
since Buddha Lounge cahnged to Circuit.  Music can now be heard even on 
the rear side of the building. 

 Intolerable level of noise from the arrival of revellers o the club – sometimes 
from car audio system or worse from so called party bus/coaches where 
‘hoards’ of clubbers arrive in mass on Angel Way. 

The protection of children from harm 

 The Rubicon court has several residents with young families/children and the 
license application appears to now include day time hours i.e. commencing 
11am. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
David Gavini 
Director of Rubicon Court Ltd 
   

Page 76



From: Nicolas Pons [mailto:nicolas.pons@talktalk.net] 
Sent: 30 June 2015 19:58 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Objection to Premises Licence Application - Buddha RT 
 

Dear Sir or Madam 
 

I would like to register my objection to the Premises Licence application recently 
made by Buddha RT. I still don't understand how this night club can possibly be 
allowed to operate at all, right in the middle of an increasingly residential area. Yet, 
Buddha RT still apply to extend their hours, demonstrating the utter contempt they 
have for residents. 
 

My objections are for the following reasons: 
 

- The noise from this nightclub is unbearable, even at week-ends as it currently 
stands. It would have an immense negative impact on the health and welfare of the 
hard working residents if they were allowed to open on Sundays and during the 
week. 
 

- I have come to the point where I dread Bank Holidays because I know that this 
nightclub will be open one more night each week that there is a Bank Holiday. 
 

- I have been forced to commute for 5 hours every day because I am unable to sell 
my flat due to the fall in value caused by the operation of this nightclub. Increasing 
this burden would just increase the misery they are currently inflicting on the 
residents. 
 

- Because I commute so much, I have to get up very early in the morning at 
04:30am. Having a nightclub blaring music and associated noise from its customers 
almost every night will be absolutely unbearable. 
 

- The Rubicon Court has been the target of many acts of vandalism and many other 
nasty incidents such as vomit and other bodily fluids right outside the entrance door. 
Most of these incidents happen on nights when the Opium/Buddha/Circuit club is 
open. Extending the opening days will only increase the frequency of these 
incidents. 
 

- The Opium/Buddha/Circuit club has ruined the economic development of the area 
for years. There is a building site adjacent to the Rubicon Court that has been 
abandoned for years because no-one wants to invest near this night club. 
 

- The vast economic disbenefits, added to the impact on health, welfare and property 
of the residents would outweigh by far the very small economic benefits of granting 
this licence. 
 

- Finally, I must point out that if there has not been many complaints about the noise, 
it is not because there is no noise. It is because most flat owners have given up and 
have left the area. 
 

- The departure of the more affluent residents who own the flats has had, in turn, a 
negative economic impact on the local shops. 
 

Yours Sincerely 
 

Nicolas Pons 
Apartment 23 Rubicon Court 21-23 North Street Romford RM1 1BJ  

Page 77



 

Page 78



The Licensing Officer,  
 London Borough of Havering,  
c/o Town Hall,  
Main Road,  
Romford, RM1 3BD  
 
By Email Only  
 

30 June 2015 
 
Dear Sir, Madam,  
 

Ref: Buddha RT Limited Application 
 
We write with reference to the application made by ‘Buddha RT Limited’ with regards 
to its opening hours and the provision of late night refreshment at Circuit (formerly 
Buddha Lounge), 36-38 North Street, Romford, RM1 1BH.  
 
The application proposes the following opening hours:  

 Monday 11am till midnight  
 Tuesday 11am till midnight  
 Wednesday 11am till 3am (Thursday morning)  
 Thursday 11am till 3am (Friday morning)  
 Friday 11am till 4am (Saturday morning)  
 Saturday 11am till 4am (Sunday morning)  
 Sunday 11am till 2:20am (Monday morning)  

We are concerned about this application for the following reasons:  

 The potential noise and disruption could significantly affect the quality of life of 
residents in the surrounding area, in particular North Street. Such late opening 
till the early hours of the morning on a working day does not seem to be 
compatible with the lifestyle of normal working professionals, particularly 
those who have to get up early to commute to work. In addition, children of 
school-age would similarly have their sleep and normal routine disrupted. 

 The provision of late night refreshments could result in excessive alcohol 
being consumed and potentially ultimately lead to drunken and disorderly 
behaviour. This may have adverse consequences, such as damage and 
vandalism to public and private property. 

 Moreover, the bar is situated close to a busy roundabout, a major road and 
nearby construction sites, and whilst there are barriers and security measures 
in place, there remains the possibility that drunken and disorderly behaviour 
may lead to harm and injury, for both the individuals concerned and also other 
members of the public. 
 

Page 79



 Safety would also be a particular concern for vulnerable groups such as 
children. The bar is situated on a pedestrian road in the town centre which is 
often frequented by diverse demographic groups, including children, families 
and the elderly. If, for example drunken and disorderly behaviour takes place 
the night before and damage / vandalised property is not tidied up or made 
safe (for example pieces of broken glass being left / overlooked), then 
children who are playing may come to harm.  

For these reasons, we would object to the application made by Buddha RT Limited.  
 
Yours Faithfully,  
 
Sebastien Hung  
Director  
Regency Homes Limited  
 
Address: Manor of Groves, High Wych, Sawbridgeworth, Hertfordshire CM21 0JU | 
Web: www.regencyhomeslimited.co.uk 
Registration Number: 08061011 
 
  

Page 80



From: Sebastien Hung [mailto:sebastien@regencyhomeslimited.co.uk]  
Sent: 01 July 2015 13:03 
To: Paul Jones 
Cc: Debbie Hanlon; Paul Michael Ashford 
Subject: Re: License Application by Buddha RT Limited 

 

Dear Mr Jones, 

Thank you for your email.  Our registered office is indeed in Hertfordshire, however, 
we are residential property developers currently undertaking work with several sites 
in Romford town centre. 

We are developing the Angel Way Retail Park site as well as the 23-55 North Street 
site.  We are investing heavily in the local area, approximately  £100m, each site 
accounting for £80m and £20m, respectively. 

The developments will comprise apartments, retail space and hotel facilities.  We 
expect diverse demographic groups to visit the premises including working 
professionals, families, children, the elderly, visiting businessmen and tourists. 

As such we have a keen interest that the local area is a pleasant, welcoming and 
accommodating place for diverse demographic groups. 

Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Best regards 

Sebastien Hung 

Regency Homes Limited 

A:  Manor of Groves, High Wych, Hertfordshire CM21 0JU 

  

Page 81



 

Page 82



From: Mark Rillera [mailto:mkrillera@yahoo.com] 
Sent: 08 July 2015 21:50 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Circuit Bar 
 

Dear Sir or Madam, 
 

I am a resident of Rubicon Court* just opposite Circuit Bar. I am writing to you to give 
my stand or opinion to the application of Buddha RT Ltd for late night opening. 
 

I have been living in the area for couple of months now and I can say that it is a good 
place to live in. In our building there are children, professionals, student and elderly. I 
will say my stand, keeping in mind the people around me and keeping the area a 
good place to live in. 
 

I am not in favour with the application for Circuit for late night opening every 
weekdays. Here are some of the reasons why I  disagree; 
 

Firstly, rest can make a sound mind and body. As a working student, sleeping is 
every important to me as I need energy all day. It does not only concerned me but 
for other people like my fellow student, fellow worker and the elderly. Not having a 
rest or proper sleep can give bad effects to the body as sleeping is the only time our 
body rejuvinate. Every Friday and Saturday, I must say I can really sleep due to the 
noise made by the music of the bar and also by the people who are going in the bar. 
I often wake up every 3am or 4am when people from the bar are going home. Some 
of people shout because of drunkeness. 
 

Secondly, security within the area. Everyone do not want to live in an area where in 
you are not safe. In maslow's hierarchy of need security is one of them. I know that 
we cannot aviod misunderstanding that leads to a fight between people who are at 
the bar. I am not distroying the reputation of the bar or the security person but there 
are instances that even the security person fight with the people. I also often see 
police cars in the area which is good as they are making sure that the area is at 
peace. I dont know how much incidents have been reported to the police but i think 
there are quite many. 
 

Thirdly, i can say it is enough for them to have friday and saturday even sunday if it 
will be bank holiday monday. If they are going to be open during weekdays night. 
Students can always go there to party even if it will be school day tomorrow. If they 
will be open it is just given them more option to get drunk and to party. 
 

Lastly, cleanliness of the area. When you are drunk mostly you do things without 
thinking. Vandalism can easily be done by drunk people. Broken glass due to 
clamsiness or made in purpose. 
 

I understand that the company need to generate income and i guess this is their 
way. I hope they also consider the betterment of the society where their business is 
located. Every business have their responsiblity to the society. 
 

I hope you will take in consideration my opinion on deciding whether to grant their 
proposal. 
 

Faithfully yours, 
 

Mark Rillera 
[* NB Flat number requested but not supplied]  

Page 83



 

Page 84



Mr Petre Daniel Baltaru 
        Mrs Laura Nicoleta Baltaru 
        Mr Traian Caileanu 
        1 Rubicon Court, North Street 
        Romford, RM1 3RL 

 

Re  : Objection to the late opening permit 

Premises : Circuit bar (formerly Buddha Lounge) 

 

To whom it may concern,  

We write with reference to the application made by Buddha RT Limited, with regards 
to its opening hours and the provision of late night refreshment at Circuit (formerly 
Buddha Lounge), 36-38 North Street, Romford, RM1 1BH. 

We wish to make you aware that noise from the premises mentioned above is 
disturbing us already to such an extent that it is affecting our sleep routine, work and 
enjoyment of our home. The three of us , living no further than 20 meters from the 
premises, are working professionals, waking up around 6am Monday to Saturday. 
Such late opening till the early hours of the morning, with all the noise and incidents, 
would disrupt our sleep, creating us difficulties at work, which could cause us losing 
our jobs. 

Apart from the excessive noise from the pub and people gathering to the pub 
entrance , another ongoing problem are the already regular incidents between the 
pub customers, the excessive alcohol consumption which leads to drunk and 
disorderly behaviour, fighting and shouting, the police cars coming here every single 
night the pub is open, people leaving the pub and throwing up in front of our 
entrance door and many other unacceptable behaviours. 

Please take action against this late opening application  and ensure that we can 
enjoy the comfort of our home and not be bothered, more than we already are, by 
this unreasonable level of noise nuisance. 

We are looking forward to your co-operation in this very important and urgent matter! 

Sincerely,  

Mr Petre Daniel Baltaru 

Mrs Laura Baltaru 

Mr Traian Caileanu 
  

Page 85



 

Page 86



www.havering.gov.uk – Online submission 

Reference: AF82798 

Objections to licence applications 

Objections to or support of an application are called representations. 

Representations must clearly set out the likely effects the grant or variation of the 
licence would have on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives, and 
must clearly relate to the premises for which the application is being made. 

The four licensing objectives are: 

1. The prevention of crime and disorder 

2. Public Safety 

3. The prevention of public nuisance 

4. The protection of children from harm 

It would be wise, therefore, to explicitly link one or more of the licensing objectives 
directly to the premises in question. In addition, the Licensing Authority can only 
consider representations that are not 'vexatious' or 'frivolous'. 

The Licensing Authority must determine whether a representation is vexatious or 
frivolous. A vexatious representation might be one that is based only upon a 
business rivalry, whilst a frivolous representation might be one that lacks 
seriousness. 

A representation cannot be made anonymously, your name and address must be 
provided (which will become part of a public document), even if somebody else (e.g. 
a local MP or Councillor) is making the representation on your behalf. This is 
because the Licensing Authority needs to know how relevant an objection is in 
relation to the address and it is not being vexatious. It is also important that an 
applicant is able to respond to a representation, for example, if they believe that it is 
not a 'relevant' representation. 

Relevant representations must be received within 28 days of the application being 
made and will normally result in a hearing by the Licensing SubCommittee to 
determine the application. Only persons who have made a relevant representation 
are entitled to address the SubCommittee.  

Premises 

Premises name* Circuit 

Address (Line 1)* 3638 North Street 

Address (Line 2) Romford 

Address (Line 3) London Borough of Havering 

Page 87



Town/City* Romford 

Postcode* RM1 1BH 

Your details 

Your name* Kaushik Majumdar 

Address (Line 1)* Flat 13, Rubicon Court 

Address (Line 2) 21-23 North Street 

Address (Line 3) London Borough of Havering 

Town/City* Romford 

Postcode* RM1 1BJ 

Email kaushik.office@gmail.com 

Telephone 07830944959 

Comments 

Please comment on the below licensing objectives relevant to your concerns or 
observations, you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be 
addressed. 

Public nuisance  

The loud noise significantly affects the quality of life of the residents of The 
Rubicon Court (henceforth called Rubicon Court), late openings till early hours 
of the morning on a working day (both my wife & I are required to work most of 
the Saturdays) are not compatible with the lifestyle of normal working 
professionals, particularly those who have to get up early to commute to work. 
Moreover, schoolgoing children would have their normal routine sleep 
disrupted, let alone the plight of the parents of the newborns. 

Crime and disorder  

The provision of late night refreshments normally result in consumption of 
alcohol in excess ultimately leading to drunkenness & disorderly behaviour, 
often leading to adverse consequences i.e. damage to private &/or public 
property, potential vandalism & serious encroachment to the privacy of the 
residents, at times. 

Protection of children from harm  

Safety would also be a particular concern for vulnerable groups such as 
children. The premises is situated on a pedestrian road in the town centre 
which is often frequented by diverse demographic groups, families including 
children, & the elderly. In the event of a public nuisance (throwingup or 
urinating in the public) or a vandalism (damage of public/private property) being 

Page 88



committed, & not tidied up in good (this has happened in the past) or made 
good to be safe enough by the following daylight, vulnerable people (especially 
children &/or elderly) might hurt themselves. 

Public safety  

The premises is close to a busy roundabout, with major roads, nearby 
construction sites, whilst there are barriers & security measures in place, there 
remains the possibility that drunken & disorderly behaviour may lead to harm & 
injury, for both the individuals concerned as well as other members of the 
public. 

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, 
including name and address details (but other personal contact information such as 
telephone numbers and email addresses will be removed) unless you have 
specifically requested anonymity. Copies of this representation will be included in a 
report that will be available to the public and will be published on the internet. 

 
  

Page 89



 

Page 90



From: Kerry Whittington [mailto:kerryannewhittington@gmail.com]  
Sent: 10 July 2015 14:39 
To: Licensing 
Subject: RE: late night opening application by Buddha RT Limited 
 
Kerry Whittington and Faisal Patel  
Apartment 9 Rubicon Court  
21-23 North Street  
Romford RM1 1BJ  

To whom it may concern, 
 
Me and my partner have just because aware of the late night application made my 
Buddha RT Limited opposite our home.  
 
We feel the need to object to this for a number of reasons. The first being as we are 
both healthcare professionals, I'm a nurse and my partner is a doctor, we need to 
have a significant amount of sleep before a 13 hour shift starts at early hours in the 
morning. At present I feel we are already being tolerant with the lack of respect the 
consumers in Circuit show when leaving the premises at weekends, along with the 
total disregard from the security staff. At weekends there is a large amount of 
screaming, very loud music and bottles smashing till the early hours, this will no 
doubt carry over to the weekdays this club has proposed to be opened. This will 
definitely lead to a higher sick rate within our jobs as they are not such roles you can 
do with very little sleep. I do not doubt your knowledge that these hours do not 
correlate with normal routines of working people and will be disgusted if this 
premises is granted this application. 
Secondary, we have a second exit to our home in Rubicon Court around the back. I 
have constantly come out of this exit to the car park to lots of broken glass and a 
number of nitrous oxide cannisters. I don't think I need to lecture you on the health 
risks of this drug, and although legal, is causing us hell with the consumers taking it 
outside our home. As a result of this drug taking and excessive alcohol consumption 
consumers are loud, violent and disorderly which as a younger resident makes me 
apprehensive to leave my home.  
 
This application will not be ignored, and if our objections are not heard we will keep 
raising this issue up until our homes are protected and safe 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
Kerry Whittington and Faisal Patel  
 

  

Page 91



 

Page 92



 
From: Sheldon Alfonso [mailto:sheldon_alfonso@hotmail.com] 
Sent: 10 July 2015 14:50 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Re: Buddah RT limited application  
 
Hi, 
My name is Sheldon Alfonso of 10 The Rubicon Court, angel way, 21-23 North 
street, Romford, RM1 1BJ 
 
I am writing about the proposal of CIRCUIT (old Buddah lounge) being opening all 
week. I write to inform you that I would not like this to happen as at the moment it 
being opened grids and Saturday causes a lot of disruption to people who live near 
and around the club because of the loud noise and aggressive activity that happens 
outside The Rubicon court when people are leaving the club. 
 
I do not propose for their new application to go ahead. 
 
Much regards 

 

 

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF THE MEETING
	5 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	6 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER
	PJJ05883 LO Rpt 
	advert
	Vicinity
	Copy Current licence
	Web Appltn 
	LA rep
	Rep Police
	All reps




